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JULIUS AND ETAEL ROSENBERG

A. Birth and Pamily Data

Prict |
Records of the Bureau of Vital Statistics, New York City

Board of He » reflect that Birth Certificate #24468 was issued

for Ju’l-?vgmnberg, male, born May 12, 1918,.at. New. York.Citye /i1{ .~
His fatfer 'was indicated as Harry Rosenberg, born in Russia, age (/

32, occupation tailor, His mother, Sophie Kohn, was borm in Russia,
age 30, occupation housewife, The family residence was shown as

159 East 113th Street, New York City. (65-58236-328, pg.266)

Records of the United States Civil Service Commission and
of Seward Park High School, New York City, reflect that Ethel Green-
glass Rosenberg was born on September 28, 1915, in New York City,
the daughter of Barnett and Teasie Greenglass, (WFO teletype of 6-19-50)

Ethel Greenglass and Julius Rosenberg were married on Juns
19, 1959, in New York City. They have two children, namely Michael
Allen Rosenberg, born March 10, 1943, and Robert Harry Rosenberg,
born May 14, 1947, (65-58236-328 pg.266)

Be Education

Records of the College of the City of New York, 139th and
Convent Avenue, New York City, reflect that Julius Rosenberg entered
the School of Engineering of that institution on September 12, 1934,
and that he had attended Seward Park High School from February, 1932,
until June, 1934, Rosenberg was graduated from the College of the City
of New York on February 1, 1959, with a Bachelor's degree in Electrical
Engineering. (65-58236-76 pg.24)

Records of the Polytechnic Institute of Brooklyn reflect that
Rosenherg took a course there in tool design, The time at which Rosenberg
commenced this course does not appear in the records and it was indicated
that he was dropped from the course on November 28, 1941, (Ibid)

'Records of the New York University School of Engineering
disclose that Rosenberg registered for courses in elements of advanced
aircraft engine design and fundamentals of airoraft fighting design on
February 11 and 12, 1941, At that time Rosenberg indicated he was
employed by the United States Army Signal Corps as a Junior Radio
Engineer, The University records contain no indication that Rosenberg
completed either course. (65-568236-76 pg.25)
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Civil Service Commission, attended Seward Park High School in New
York City and was graduated in 1931, (WFO teletype of 6-19-50)

Ce Emglozgent

The United States Aray Civilian Records maintained at the
Records Administration Center, St, Louis, Missouri, reflect that
Rosenberg was employed on September 3, 1940, as a Junior Engineer,
Radio, Signal Service at Large, Brooklyn, New York, He was promoted
on January 1, 1942, as Assistant Engineer, Inspection, Philadelphia
Signal Corps Procurement Distrioct, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, On
October 4, 1942, his station was changed from the Newark Signal
Corps Inspection Distriot to the Mewark Signal Corps Inspection
Zone, Newark, New Jersey, He was promoted on February 16, 1943,
to the position of Associate Engineer, Inspection, He was suspended
indefinitely on February 9, 1945, pending decision by the Secretary
of War on recommendation by his Commanding Officer for removal by
the demands of national security on the basis of information
indicating Communist Party membership, Rosenberg's employment
was terminated March 26, 1945, by removal, (65-58236-76 pg.l3)

In these records Rosenberg's listed addresses were 10
Monroe Street, New York City; 142 Baruch Place, New York City;
1935 Biltmore Street, Northwest, Washington, D. C,; end 142
Goerck Street, New York City. His past employment was shown
as the Williams Aero Development Company, 24 West 17th Street,
New York City, from June, 1938, to April, 1940; Barnett Greenglass,
64 Sheriff Street, New York City, from June, 1936, to June, 1938;
Paul Williams, 425 East 6th Street, New York City, from April, 1940,
to June, 1940; E, W, Bliss Company, 53rd Street and Second Avenuse,
Brooklyn, New York, from March, 1940, to April, 1940, (Ibid)

It was also disclosed by these records that Rosenberg's
parents, Harry and Sophie Rosemberg, 142 Baruch Place, New York
City, were both born in Poland; that his father-in-law, Barnett
Greenglass, was born in Russia and that his mother-in-law, Tessie
Greenglass, was born in Austria, : (Ibid)

~

In his application for employment by the Signal Corps

. Rosenberg listed the following as references: Dr. Max Lionel




Hart, 63-45 Wetherole Street, Rigo Park, long Is¥ynd, FNew York; Milton

Manes, Box 4273, Duke Station, Durham, North Csrolina, a chemist; Dr.

Abraham Goldfeld, 140 Baruch Place, New York City, Director of Lavenburg

Homes; Abreham Fookson, 5554 1Cth Street, Northwest, Washington, D. C.,

chemiet; and Marcus Pogarsky, 1£3 Market Street, New Y?rk C%ty, draftsmane.
Ibid

Records of the United States Civil Service Commission reflect
that Rosenberg received a probational appoirtment on September 3, 1940,
as Junior Engineer (Radio) P-1, $2,000 per ammum at the War Department,
Signal Supply Office, New York General Depot, Brooklyn, New York, He
was transferred on October 14, 1941, to the Signal Corps, Fhiladelphia,
Pennsylvania, with the same title, grade and position. He was promoted
on January 1, 1942, to Assistant Engineering Inspector, P-2 at $2,600
per annum, He was promoted on February 16, 1943, to Associate Engineering
Inspector, P-3 at $5,200 per annum, He was suspended on February 10,
1945, pending action by the Secretary of War on removael and was removed
March 26, 1945, . (65-58236-T6 pg.15)

Investigation of Rosenberg was conduoted by the Security and
Intelligence Division, Second Service Command, Governors Island, New
York, from November 29, 1944, to January 23, 1945, upon receipt of
information from the New York Division of this Bureau that a reliable
and confidential source had made available information reflecting that
Rosenberg was a member of the Communist Party, That investigation
disclosed that Rosenberg, while a student at the College of the City
of New York, signed a petition urging the granting of a charter to a
chapter of the American Students Union to be established at the College;
that he was a member of the Federation of Architects, Engineers, Chemists
and Technicians; that his wife signed e Communist Party petition and that
at three different hearings before an Examiner of the United States
Civil Service Commission, Rosenberg denied that either he or his wife
was a Communist Party member. - The Civil Service Commizsion Exeminer,
by report dated April 11, 1941, recommended that Rosenberg be removed
from the service, (65-58236-76 pg.15 - 2¢)

After Rosenberg's dismissal from the Signal Corps, he was
hired on February 26, 1945, as an Assistant Engineer by the Emerson
Radio and Phonograph Corporation, 111 8th Avenue, New York City. This
employment was terminated on December 7, 1945, (Ibid pg.25)
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In approximately September, 1945, Rosenberg, Bernard Greenglass,
brother of David Greenglass and Isadore Goldstein formed the United
Purchasers and Distributors, 64 Sheriff Street, New York City, Thic
concern was formed to buy and sell surplus war materials, When David
Greenglass was discharged from the United States Army in 1946, a
partnership known as the G & R Fngineering Company, 300 Second Street,
Few York City, was formed; the partners were Rosenberg, Goldstein and
Bernard and David Greenglass, This company bought lathes and machines
and reparied sewing machine parts,

In Deceamber, 1947, David Schein bought one-half interest in
the G & R Engineering Company from Goldstein and the company was then
incorporated as the Pitt Machine Products and moved to 370 East Houston
Street, New York City. Rosenberg became President of the corporation,
the business of which was that of gemeral machine shop, manufacturing
all types of parts for various manufacturing concerns, As of January 1,
1950, Bernard and David Greenglass had withdrawn from the corporation
and the business was actually operated by Rosenberg inasmuch as Schein
was actually a silent partner, (Ibid pg.26)

According to the files of the United States Civil Service
Commission, Ethel Rosenberg was appointed as a temporary clerk at
$1,440 per annum in the Census Bureau, Department of Commerce,
Washington, D. C,, on June 10, 1940, and such employment was
terminated on October 1, 1940, During that period she resided at
1935 Biltmore Street, Washington, D. C, Her former employment was
shown as the Bell Textile Company, $53 Broadway, Yew York City, as
s stenographer, between August, 1938 to June, 1940; the National Hew
York Packing and Shipping Company, Inc., 327 West 36th Street, New
York, from February, 1932 to Ootober, 1936, The files reflect that
she could speak German, French and Hebrew, (Ibid pg.27)

D. Subversive Affiliations

A highly confidential and reliable source made available
to Agents of the New York Division on March 15, 1944, records maintained
at the Headquarters of the County Committe of the Communist Party, 147
4th Avenue, New York City, Those records reflect that Julius Rosenberg
of 10 Monroe Street, Manhattan, New York, was a member of the Communist
Party and transferred from Branch 16B of the Industrial Division of the |
‘Communist Party to the East Side Club of the First Assembly District,
under transfer #12179 on February 1, 1944, (100-340431-1)

'



de available & Dues .
) ¢ [ 6% -L¢ - the Intermational Workers Order o
in Brooklyn, Now York. in Ihioh it was rofleotod that Julius B.ounberg. e
.. bora 1918, had pald dues to the lodgo. ‘ (61-7841-84) _ :

_ A - . om August 16. 1949, mbeuhip 11-1: of IWO Lodgo lo. 860 é'z.b?ﬂ
. - dated Aug\ut. 1949, was made available by Confidential Informant

This list contained the mame of Julius Rosenberg, born 1918, daté

entry May, 1940; this entry was immediately preceded by the name Ethol g e

Rosenberg, born 1915. date of ontry l(ay. 1840, (65-58266-76 pg.28) Ty

" In July. 1940. the Po].ice Department or Jersey City, Ne' Jeruy, -
-~ furnished to the Bureau photostatic copies of a list of 1940 Communist ol
‘. Party membership cards, On the list o.ppen-ed the name, “Julius: Rosenberg. e
- eth A.D. Bronoh # Now. York county. : (61-10060-5 pg.w) L o

Do In Auguat, 1940. an outzide unknown source ‘furnished ﬂm Buroa.u i
,':I.th e list of Communists in New York City and on this list was the -~~~ = * -~
followings - "Julius Ronnborg has Po.rty book 6602. (61-7559-10059)

S : ~ . .. Betty Joyce Blaylock, 811 Euex Roo.d, Bimingham ua.bama, .
T .mde ‘available to Bureau Agents the address book of Harry Arthur
————raia - Steingart, with alias, Harry Green, the subject of an Internal Schrity -
o © . C investigation, This address book contained the name J, Rosenberg, e
- 10 Monroe Street, Apartment GEll, Investigation disclosed that Steingart
-was a oontact.of Communist Party functionaries in Birmingham, Alebama,
‘where he resided from March, 1947, to April, 1948, and that Steingart -
* ‘later was a Communist’ Pu-ty mber in San. Fra.noilco. (100-54899-35)

oL .on May 25, 1940, an anomoul telephono un was received by e
" the- Now York Division from a woman who stated that she was a distant R,
relative of Ethel Rosenberg, mee Greenglass, who resided in Brooklyn, 4,;',; .
New York, The informant stated that Mrs.. Roaenborg was extremely T T
-~ ‘Comnunistic and had recently received an appointment to go to Naahington. o
_D. c. as an enployee in the (bnsus Bureau. (61-9485-1) S N '

R By letter dated August 9, 1941, ﬁ;o Unitod Btateo 01711 Comniuion
S odvisod the Bureau that it had received information to the effect that Mrs,
- Ethel Greenglasa Rosernberg, 142 Goerck Streot, Nem York city. and l(ro.
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Stella Hope (Pogarsky) Page, address unknown, are alleged to have pro-
Communist sympathies, The Civil Service Commission letter reflected

that it was reported that while Mrs. Rosenberg and Mrs. Page resided

at 11 South 3rd Street, Brooklyn, New York, they distributed Communistic
literature at the doors of the various apartments in that building, It
was further reported that om April 15, 1959, while living at that address,
they signed nominating petitions of the Communist Party, In addition,
Mrs. Page is said to have gecured one page of signatures for Communist
candidates, The Commission advised that it had made no investigation

of those persons, had not verified the above statements, and was referring
such data to the Bureau for information, (61-9485=-2)

Records of the Manufacturers Trust Company, 209 Montague
Street, Brooklyn, New York, reflect that the account maintained there
by the Communist Political Association, Brooklym County, New York,
containg an item of "withdrawals" consisting of check number 260
dated March 19, 1945, in the amount of $50,91 payable to cash, which
item was cashed at the Brooklyn Trust Company and endorsed by Julius .
Rosenberg, HNo further identifying data concerning this endorser are
available, (100-5~65-9 pg.46)
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V. INTERVIEW OF S ROSENBERG UNE 16, 1

On June 16, 1950, Julius Rosenberg was personally contacted at
his residence, 10 Monroe Street, Apartment GE 11, New York City, and
voluntarily accompanied Agents to the New Yark Office for interview,

He denied any espionage activities and refused to sign a consent
for a search of his premises, He furnished some background information
concerning himself which is not being set out here inasmuch as it appears
elsewhere in this memorandum, and advised that he was dismissed from the
Signal Corps Inspection Agency in Newark, Rew Jersey, in February, 1945,
for alleged subversive activities., He admitted he had been a member of
the Federation of Architects, Engineers, Chemists, and Technicians from
1940 to 1945, and that he had been Chasirman of the Civil Service Cozmittee
of that group in New York City during that period,

(65-58236-76)

Rosenberg admitted that Ruth Greenglass told him about August,
1944, that her husband, David, was assigned to a secret project at
Ios Alamos, New l[e.xico, and Rosenberg recalled that about November, 1944,
Ruth Greenglass visited Albuquerque and stayed a short time, Further, that
about March, 1945, David Greenglass came to New Yark City on a furlough,
and after he returned to New Mexico he obtained an apartment for his wife
there. Rosenberg denied asking Ruth Greenglass to request her husband to
give information on the secret project to the Soviets, and he likewise
denied having arranged details of David Grenglass! contacts by the Soviets,
He also denied ever having received any confidential information relating
to the secret project at los Alamos, He likewise denied the circumstances
reported by David Greenglass in connection with the latter's meeting with a
Soviet contact in mid town Manhattan in December, 1345.

(ibid,

After the interview of Rosenberg had been underway for some time
and he began to talk in terms of consulting an attarney, he was informed
by Agents that he was not in custody, that he was free torleave the New York
Office at any time and that he was being given the opportunity of
cooperating with the Government, Rosenberg was further infarmed that the
extent of his cooperation was a matter for him to decide and that Agents would

49
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be willing to resume the interview of him when he desired to furnish
infarmation, Befare leaving the New York Office, Rosenberg received a
telephone call from his wife, Ethel, and thereafter telephoned Victer
Rabinowite, 76 Beaver Street, New Yark City, for legal advice. In the
absence of Rabinowitz from his office, a member of the law firm advised
Rosenberg to go to the law office and not to sign any papers.

(1bid.)
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VI INTERVIEWS OF ETHEL ROSENBERG

¥hile taking Julius Rosenberg into custody at his home
on the evening of July 17, 1950, the details of which arrest are
described elsewhere in this memorandum, agents attempted to interview
Ethel Rosenberg, who was present in the Rosenberg apartment. On this
occasion, Ethel Rosenberg made a typical Communist remonstrance and
refused to answer any questions whatsoever concerning herself or her
husoand. (Memo from Xr. Belmont to
kr. Ladd, July 17, 1950)

On the afternoon of August 11, 1950, when Ethel Rosenberg
was taken into custcdy by Bureau agents, she was taken to the New
York Office for fingerpri:ting and photographing and thereafter an
attempt was made to interview her. On this occasion she did furnish
soire information concerning her personai history and background, which
data are not beirg set out here as tney appear elsewhere in this
memorandum, but she declined to give any information concerning
espionage activities. The interview of Ethel Rosenberg on this occasion
was terminated when she was taken to the office of U.S. Commissioner
¥cDonald for arraignment. (Memo from ¥r. Belmont to

lir. Ladd, August 11, 1950)
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VII. PROSECUTIVE ACTION

On June 22, 1950, there was furnished to Assistant Attomey General
James M. McInemey a memorandum setting forth the facts as developed by
that date concerning the involvement in espionage of Julius Rosenberg and
other memters of his network, and a prosecutive opinion was requested.

By memorandum dated July 17, 1950, a detailed summary of the investi-
gation up to that date was furnished to the Attomey General, and & copy
thereof was delivered personally to Mr. McInerney by Messrs. A. H. Belmont
and R. J. Lamphere. It was requested that an opinion be given as to whether
prosecutive action could be undertaken immediately against Julius Rosenberg
for conspiracy to violate the Espionage Statute (50 U.S.C. 34). The Bureau's
memorandum pointed out that the Statute of Limitations would not be a bar
to prosecution, inasmuch as the espionage violations occurred furing war-
time, that vermue appeared logically to be in the Southem District of New York,
and that time was of the essence becaunse of Rosenberg's reported plans to
flee from the United States. It was also requested that a prosecutive opinion
be fumished conceming Ethel Rosenberg and the woman identified by Ruth
Greenglass as "Anne" (subsequently identified as Anne Sidorovich), and it
was requested further that the Department advise if prosecutive steps would
be instituted against Ruth Greenglass.

¥r, McInermey advised that there was sufficient evidence to proceed
at that time against Julius Rosenberg under Section 34, Title 50, U. S.
Code, charging conspiracy to violate the Espionage Statute (50 U.S C. 32).
Mr. McInemey stated there was insufficient evidence at that time to warrant
process against unknown subject MAnne,®" pointing out that she did not carry
out the proposed meeting with Ruth Greenglass in Albuquerque, New Mexico,
and that the available evidence against her is limited to the statement of
Ruth Greenglass. Mr. McInemey, likewise, advised that there was insufficient
evidence to proceed against Ethel Rosenberg, and that it was not desirable
at that time to institute process against Ruth Greenglass, inasmuch as she
was cooperating and it might be necessary to utilize her as a witness against
Julius Rosenberg. (65-58236-188)

The complaint charging Julius Rosenberg with a violation of Section
34, Title 50, U. S. Code (1946 Edition), was filed by SA William F. Norton,
Jr. of the New York Office before the Honorable John F. X. McGohey, U. S.
District Judge for the Southem District of New York, about 63145 p.m. on
July 17, 1950. Immediately after the issuance of a warrant that evening,
Rosenberg was arrested at his home, Apartment GE-11, 10 Monroe Street, New
York City, by Bureau Agents and arraigned at approximately 11:10 p.m. that
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evening before Judge McGohey. Rosenberg was represented by his attorney,
Emanuel H, Bloch, and bail was fixed at $100,000., Rosenberg was remanded
to the custody of the U. S. Marshal in default of bail, and further hear-
ing was adjourned until July 31, 1950, This latter hearing was, in turn,
adjourned until August 15, 1950, and Rosenberg was continued under $100,000
bail, - (65-58236-328)

By memorandum to the Attorney General dated July 19, 1950, it was
brought to the attention of the Department that United States Attorney
Everett M, Grantham of the District of New Mexico had expressed a desire
to include in the indictment in Santa Fe, New Mexico, both Julius Rosenberg
and Ruth Greenglass. It was pointed out that it might also be possible
to proceed against Ethel Rosenberg under such an indictment on the basis
of her having urged Ruth Greenglass to approach David Greenglass to act
as an espionage agent. The Bureau memorandum pointed out further that in
view of Rosenberg's refusal to talk concerning his activities, it might be
desirable to consider instituting additional process against him in New
Mexico. The Department was requested to furnish an opinion concerning the
institution of further process against the Rosenbergs and also to advise
of its prosecutive decision relative to Ruth Greenglass.

By memorandum dated July 25, 1950, Assistant Attorney General James
McInerney pointed out that the evidence regarding the activities of Ruth
Greenglass comes either from her own statements or those of her husband,
and that since neither can be forced to testify against the other, no
prosecution could be based on such testimony. Mr. McInerney also declared
in this memorandum that "In view of the importance of the testimony of
David and Ruth Greenglass to the prosecution of Rosenberg, and in view of
the possible effect upon cooperation by Greenglass in the event his wife
were indicted, prosecution of Ruth Greenglass at the present time will be
deferred until other evidence and witnesses are developed." (65-58236-265)

Under date of July 26, 1950, a further memorandum was directed to
Assistant Attorney General McInerney in which reference was made to the
Bureau's memorandum of July 19, 1950, in which an opinion was requested
as to the desirability of instituting additional process against Julius
Rosenberg in New Mexico, and in which it was also requested that a prosecu-
tive opinion concerning Ethel Rosenberg and Ruth Greenglass be furnished.
It was pointed out that inasmuch as Rosenberg's hearing in the Southern
District of New York was set for July 31, 1950, the Department might desire
to have an indictment returned prior to that date or have the hearing .3
adjourned so that the Government would not have to present important parts

of its case at the hearing.




On August 1, 1950, the New York Division advised that United States
Attorney Irving H. Saypol of the Southern District of New York had instructed
his Chisf Assistant, Myles Lane, to contact the New York Office with the
proposal that a complaint and warrant be issued that day charging Ethel
Rosenberg with espionage conspiracy. It was proposed firther that the
complaint and warrant be sealed, and that when Ethel Rosenberg appsared
before the Grand Jury on August 2, 1950, she would be apprehended by Bureau
Agents in the event she were uncooperative before the Grand Jury. On Bureau
instructions, ASAC Whelan of the New York Office pointed out to Mr. Saypol
that the advance issuance of a warrant for Ethel Rosenberg prior to her
Grand Jury appearance might be regarded as a threat against her, and that
such procedure did not appear to be sound. Later on August 1, 1950, Assistant
Attorney General McInerney advised Mr. A. H. Belmont that United States
Attorney Saypol had telephonically contacted him relative to the Bureau's
impression that the above-outlined procedure was not sound. Mr. McInerney
informed Mr. Belmont that he had not discussed with Mr. Saypol the issuance
of a warrant for Ethel Rosenberg in advance of her Grand Jury appearance,
and that he agreed fully with the Bureau's position that such procedure
was not sound, Mr. McInerney assured Mr. Belmont that he would call Mr,
Saypol and "set him straight" on the matter. Subsequently, Mr. Saypol
advised ASAC Whelan that he planned to have Ethel Rosenberg before the
Grand Jury on August 2, 1950, and would authorize filing of a complaint
against her if she were uncooperative. (65-58236-374)

Bthel Rosenberg appeared before the Grand Jury on August 7, 1950,
and United States Attorney Saypol advised confidentially that she was not
cooperative, that on two or three occasions she was almost in contempt
of court, and that the Grand Jury was somewhat exercised over her conduct
and anxious to indict her. (Memo Hennrich to Belmont 8/8/50)

On August 11, 1950, a memorandum was directed to Assistant Attorney
Gensral McInerney, calling attention to his having deferred furnishing
prosecutive opinions concerning Ethel Rosenberg and Ruth Greenglass. The
memorandum pointed out that United States Attorney Grantham in the District
of New Mexico had informed our Albuquerque Division that he favored indict~
ing Julius and Ethel Rosenberg and Ruth Greenglass in that district, and
that if the Department approved of such procedure, the matter could be
presented to a Grand Jury on September 11, 1950. The Bureau's memoranduam
also pointed out to the Department that United States Attorney Saypol had
indicated to our New York Division that he was considering seriously an
espionage conspiracy indictment in the Southern District of New York against
Julius and Ethel Rosenberg, David and Ruth Greenglass, and Harry Gold.
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This memorandum requested the Department!s opinion concerning the institu-
tion of prosecutive action against both Rosenbergs and Ruth Greenglass

in the District of New Mexico, and also requested an opinion as to the
prosecution of Ethel Rosenberg and David and Ruth Greenglass in the

Southern District of New York. (Memo from Belmont to Ladd 8/11/50)

On August 11, 1950, United States Attorney Saypol authorized the
New York Division to file a complaint against Ethel Rosenberg charging
conspiracy to violate the Espionage Statute and at approximately 1:00 p.m.
that day, such complaint was filed and warrant secured, after which Ethel
Rosenberg was immediately taken into custody by Bureau Agents in front of
the U. S. Courthouse, Foley Square, New York City. She was. photographed
and fingerprinted in the New York Office and, as noted elsewhere in this
memorandum, she furnished information to Agents regarding her background,
but would not answer questions otherwise. Later on the afternoon of
August 11, 1950, Ethel Rosenberg was arraigned before U. S. Commissioner
Edward McDonald of the Southern District of New York, and in default of
$100,000 bond, was remanded to the custody of the U. S. Marshal. A hearing
on the matter was set for August 25, 1950. (Ibid)

An indictment charging Julius Rosenberg, Ethel Rosenberg and Anatoli
A. Yakovlev with violation of Section 34, Title 50, U. S. Code (Espionage
Conspiracy), was returned by a Grand Jury in the Southern District of
New York on August 17, 1950. This indictment is quoted as follows:

#IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED STATES
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

sUNITED STATES OF AMERICA
-
JULIUS ROSENBZRG, ETHEL ROSENBERG, *No.
and ANATOLI A. YAKOVLEV, also known
as 'John',
Defendants, s
------------------ X

"The Grand Jury Charges:

n]. On or about November 1, 1944, up to and including June 16,
1950, at the Southern District of New York, and elsewhere, JULIUS
ROSENBERG, ETHEL ROSENBERG and ANATOLI A. YAKOVLEV, also known as
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"'John', the defendants herein, di e United States of America
then and there being at war, conspire, combine, confederate and
agree with each other and with Harry Gold, David Greenglass and
Ruth Greenglass, named as co-conspirators but not as defendants,
and with divers other persons presently to the Grand Jury unknown,
to violate subsection (a) of Section 32, Title 50, United States
Code, in that they did conspire, combine, confederate andagree,
with intent and reason to believe that it would be used to the
advantage of a foreign nation, to wit, the Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics, to communicate, deliver and transmit to a foreign :
government, to wit, the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, and
representatives and agents thereof, directly and indirectly,
documents, writings, sketches, notes amd information relating

to the National Defense of the United States of America.
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n)], In pursuance of said conspiracy and to effect the
objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York, on or
about November 15, 1944, the defendants JULIUS ROSENBERG and
ETHEL ROSENBERG conferred with Ruth Greenglass.

"2, And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and
to effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New
York, on or about November 20, 1944, the defendant JULIUS ROSEN-
BERG gave Ruth Greenglass a sum of money.

n3, And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,
on or about November 20, 1944, Ruth Greenglass boarded a train for
New Mexico.

n),. And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,
on or about December 10, 1944, the defendant JULIUS ROSENBERG went

to 266 Stanton Street, New York City.

"5, And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,
on or about December 10, 1944, the defendant JULIUS ROSENBERG re-
ceived from Ruth Greenglass a paper containing written information.

n6, And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,
on or about January 5, 1945, the defendants JULIUS ROSENBERG and
ETHEL ROSENBERG conferred with David Greenglass and Ruth Greenglass.
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#7, And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southerm District of New York,
on or about January 5, 1945, the defendant JULIUS ROSENBERG gave
ll:m;h Greenglass a portion of the side of a torn cardboard "Jello"
ox. .

"8, And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,
on or about January 10, 1945, the defendant JULIUS ROSENBERG
introduced David Greenglass to a man on First Avenue, New York City. .

"9, And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and
to effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New
York, on or about January 12, 1945, the defendant JULIUS
ROSENBERG conferred with David Greenglass.

10, And further in pursuance of said conspiracy
and to effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District
of New York, on or about January 12, 1945, the defendant JULIUS
ROSENBERG received from David Greenglass a paper containing
sketches of experiments conducted at the Los Alamos Projecte

#11, And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and
to effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New
York, on or about January 14, 1945, David Greenglass boarded a
train for New Mexico.

n(Section 34, Title 50, United States Code)"

On August 23, 1950, Julius and Ethel Rosenberg were arraigned before
U. S. District Judge T. Hoyt Davis in the Southern District of New York. They
were represented by their counsel, Emanuel H. Bloch, 270 Broadway, New York
City, and a plea of not guilty was entered by both... United States Attorney
Saypol recommended that the defendants be held without bail, and Bloch urged
that bail be fixed at $10,000. Judge Davis continued bail for both defendants
in the amount of $100,000, and directed that all motions with respect to the
indictment be completed by September 25, 1950, at which time a trial date
would be set. (New York tel. 8/23/50)

By memorandum dated August 29, 1950, the Criminal Division advised s
that "on the basis of the evidence now available, the Department does not
contemplate the institution of prosecutive action against either Julius ar
Ethel Rosenberg ar Ruth Greenglass in the District of New Mexico.®

ST
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VIII. SULBARY OF INVESTIGATION OF ROSENBERG'S 4S30CIATES

A. lorton Sobell

l. Espionage Activities

As set forth elsewhere in this memorandum, information has
been received from lax Elitcher reflecting that Liorton Sobell was
part of the Soviet espionage network headed by Julius Rosenberg.
In connection with the activities of this network, Rosenberg, assisted
by Sobell, atterpted to recruit Elitcher who was a fellow employee
of Sobell at the Reeves Instrument Company in New York City. RElitcher,
Rosenberg and Sobell had been classmates at the College of the City
of New York., Elitcher stated that sometime in 1945 he met Sobell in
New York City and during a conversation with him Zlitcher mentioned
that he had seen Rosenberg and that Rosenberg had informed hinm concerning
Sobell's cooperating in the work Zosenberg was doing. According to
Elitcher's statement, Sobell became very angry znd disturbed over this
and said that Rosenberg should not have mentioned his name. Elitcher
has advised that he formerly worked with Sobell at the Bureauz of Ordnance,
United States Navy, Washington, D. C., and that at the instigation of
Sobell, he, Elitcher, became a member of the Communist Party in

Washington. (101-2115-75

On June 16, 1950, the date of the arrest of David Greenglass
in New York City, Sobell failed to report to work at the Reeves
Instrument Company. Investigation reflected that on July 22, 1950,
Sobell accompanied by his wife and two children left New York City,
via American Air lines, en route to lexico City, Mexico. In comection
with this travel of Sobell and his family to Mexico, it is of interest
to note that Rosenberg contacted Greenglass prior to his arrest and
furnished him with $5000. Rosenberg told Greenglass to go to Mexico
City from which point his passage to Burope would be arranged.

(101-2lio3; repart SA Rex I. Shreder, 8/5/50, NYC)

After we determinéd thzt Sobell had flown to Mexico City
ar intensive investigation was conducted by the Legal Attache in
Mexico to locate Sobell. Ve also presented the facts by memorandum
dated August 3, 1950, to Mr. KcInerney of the Criminal Division of
the Department. A sealed complaint and warrant was filed in the
Southern District of New York on August 3, 1950, charging Sobell
with violation of the Federal Conspiracy Statute. in conspiring with s
Rosenberg to transmit information in violation of Section 324 of Title 50
U. S. Code. - % )
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Through the Bureau's investigation in Mexico City, Sobell was
located on August 16, 1950, at Cordova 153, Apartment 4. Through arrange=-
ments which had previously been made, Sobell and his wife were arrested at
8:30 P. M. on August 16, 1950, by the Mexican Federal Security Police under
General Marcelino Inurreta, Chief of Mexican Public Security. At the time
of arrest, Sobell did not admit his identity and put up a struggle both inside
and ocutside his apartment. He was subdued by a blow on the head with a .38
caliber pistol butt. Mrs. Sobell also fought and bit. The Bureau's repre-
sentatives in Mexico City did not take part in the actual apprehension. The
Mexican Security Police searched Sobell's apartment and found papers which
conclusively showed his identity as Morton Sobell. Sobell also possessed

a Leica camera and a Bolex movie camera. (101-2483; report SA Rex I.
Shroder, 8/23/50, San Antonio,
Tex&;)

Sobell, his family and personal luggage were taken from Mexico
City to Laredo, Texas, in an auto caravan by the Mexican Security Police. At
Laredo, Sobell was taken into custody by Special Agents and was arraignéd
before a United States Commissioner in Laredo on August 18, 1950. He was held
for removal to the Southern District of New Yor? in §1eu of $100,000 bail.
Tvid

Sobell was removed by the United States Marshal to the Southern
District of New York on August 23, 1950, and on the following day was arraigned
before United States Commissioner Edward W. McDonald. Sobell was not represented
by a counsel and the hearing was accordingly adjourned until September 18, 1950.
Sobell was remanded to the custody U. S. Marshal in default of $100,000 bond.
(Ivid; NY tel 8/24/50)

2. Personal History

Morton Sobell was born in New York City, New York, on April 11,
1917. He is the son of Louis and Rose Sobell, both born in Russia. He
graduated from the College of the City of New York in 1938, receiving a
Bachelor of Electrical Engineering degree. He subsequently obtained his
Masters degree in Electrical Engineering from the University of Michigan in
1942. He married Helen Levitov in Arlington, Virginia, in March, 1945, and
has two children, Sidney Gurewitz, ll-year-old daughter by his wife's previous
marriage, and Mark, age 1. His residence is at 164-17 73rd. Street, Flushing,
Long Island, New York. (Tbid; report of SA Shroder, 8/5/50, NYC)

Morton Sobell, upon his graduation from the College of the City of
New York, secured employment at the Bureau of Ordnance, United States Navy,
Washington, D. C., and remained in that position fram 1939 until September,
1941, when he resigned to attend the University of Michigan graduate school.
On June 15, 1942, he was employed as an engineer in the Marine and Aeronautical
Engineering Section of General Electric Company, Schenectady, New York. At the
time of his resignation on June 13, 1947, to accept his preseat employment with
the Reeves Instrument Company in New York City, New York, he was assigned to the
Electrical Control Unit of the Meteorological Ra?ar Sgotion of General Electric.
Ibid -
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" le Bsp:lonage Activitioa

};-‘ ™ 13 noted that hfwmtion was received froi
‘N";‘ plitcher’ LIl WaSILLIE De y 8 a' not‘d that’
- . . as gset out :l.n SGction 11 (O) of this mena‘andmn, Elitcher has adnitted

that on approximately 9 occasions, Rosenberg attempted to recruit him fcr

.purposes of Soviet espionage. Elitcher has consistently denied that he

A o ever mrnished .any secret, restricted or confidential information either

orally or in writing to Rosenberg or anyone else, and in the course of

_‘Be Max Elitcher & .7 B AT g iy

- several recent interviews by Bureau Agents, Elitcher has displayed am . - c

" apparent cooperativeness, He admitted that he was a member of the Co s
""" Sobell, and said that after moving to New York City in 1948, ha di scontinu ”

Party from 1939 to 1948, having been recruited for membership by Morton
his Farty affiliation, Information was furnished by Elitcher concerning

~ various other individuals in addition to ‘Rosenberg, and the detaih of hh

- disolosures aré set ont elsavhere in tb:la memorandule

. | e (101-2115-05)
z. Persoml Blotary R

Klitcher was born September 1, 1918, in Hew York c:lty, and attended - -

the College of the City of New York from 1934 to June, 1938, receiving a

until his resignation on September 30, 1948, He gave as his reason for .

resigning his position, his desire to accept a position with the Reeves N }/
- -Instrument Company, 2]5 East 9lst Street, New York City, He is presently

- employed by that concern as an engineer, working on ordnanco fire coutrol
_‘apparatus to be installed on United States Baval vessels, present];

- reaidea at 164—18 72nd Lvenue, F’lu.sh:l.ng, Ing Iﬂh)nd, New Yorke .
ibid, LR

~. - Bachelort's Degres in Electrical Pngineering from that institution, He then. ...
.- assumed employment as an Electrical Engineer with the Bureau of Ordnance, : . .-
" Ue Se Navy Department, in November, 1938, and remained in that position’

>
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. €. Alred Sarant

" attention is directed to the information égth earlier in.this
- memorandum as received from ec

’ David Greenglass has advised that in conversations with Julius Rosenberg, ,

>

1. Esp1mage Acti.vities ) LT ,. R };l BT
In connect:.on with the espionage activities of Alfred Sara.ni;

ting that consideration
was being given to recr\nti f the Rosenberg network

Infornation has also been prev:lously set forth reflecting that

the latter indicated that he was renting two apartments in New York City,

_ _one in Greenwich Village and the other in the vicinity of 12th Street .
- and-Avenue’ B, both of which were used for microfilm work and were not -

tenanted. Investigation by the New York Office to locate these
apartments resulted in the determination that Alfred Sarant was the

' lessee of Apartment 6-1 at 65 Morton Street which is in the Greemwich
. Village Section of New York City. He rented this apartrent from October,

5 1943, to January 31, 1950. . (65-59242; report SA Rcbert F. Roya.l,

- '6/7/50, NYC) .
Interv:lews at 65 !uorton Street resulted in the developing of

. information from the superintendent, Floyd Elwyn, Sr., to the. effect

that sometime in the Winter of 1944, he had occasion to enter the

Sarant apartment in connection with his custodial duties. He said .
that he observed very little furniture in the apartment but recalled
that the apartment contained three iron single cots, that the living

" room contained work benches, a cansiderable quantity of tools of the

type an electrician would use and that the closet held several .
black metal ‘tool boxes. Floyd Elwyn, Jr., son of the superintendent,

 advised agents that when he entered Sarant's apartment in December, .

1949, or January, 1950, he observed that a reflector type flood

" bulb or similar type bulb was suspended from the wall over the kitchen
“‘table which was in the living room and that there was very little
_other furniture in the apartment. He also advised that in December of
1 .1949, he entered Sobell's apartment and found seven men in sleeping
"bags on the floore. One of these individuals said he was a lr. Perl. -

Alfred Sarant who has been residing in Ithaca, New York, was interviewed B
by Special Agents on several occasions commencing on July 19, 1950, on -

‘which date a search of his residence was conducted after Sarant voluntarily

consented thereto in writing. During the initial interview with Sarant,

~ he adnitted menbership in the Commmist Political Association in 1943 ]

. )» g

.!'r\{\ 1'




- that any such equipment was used for any purpose other than personal

.
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and 1944, He also admitted acquaintance with Julius and Ethel Rosenberg
and declares he believes he met Rosenberg sometime between January, 1942,
and January, 1945, possibly through introduction by Joel Barr who was a
classmate of Rosenbergsat the College of the City of New York. Sarant
denied he had ever engaged in espionage activities with Rosenberg. In
response to a question as to whether Rosenberg had ever propositioned
him to engage in such activities he stated that Rosenberg had made
such a proposition to him on one occasion. He said that he and Rosenberg
had been walking along on the street on the Lower East Side of New York
and he gained the impression from Rosenberg's conversation that the
latter was sounding him out politically. Sarant informed the agents
"I didn't bite." Sarant when questioned closely concerning this
would not or could not furnish details as to the exact proposition
Rosenberg had made. (Ibid; report SA Peter F. kaxson,
, 8/7/50, Albany, New York)

Sarant stated that he first met Joel Barr during the period
shortly after September, 1941, when they were both employed at the U. S.
Army Signal Corps laboratory at Fort lionmouth, New Jersey. He said
that he and Barr became quite friendly and often visited each others!
residences. !He racalled Barr was fired from the Signal Corps Laboratory
becanse ke was a Comumnist. H2 said that Barr was a2 frequent visitor
to his apartment at 65 lorton Street and had a key to his apartment.
He said that sometime in the late Summer of 1946, when he had decided
tc move to Ithaca, New York, he was asked by Barr if the latter could
take over the liorton Street apartment. He also said that sormetine
shortly after his, Sarant's, marriage in July, 1945, he and Barr rented
a first floor room at an address he claimed he could not recall within
walking distance of the llorton Street apartment. He claimed that this
roorm was used as a combination hobby and work shop. He said he and
Barr adopted the name Sarant Laboratory, Inc., although they never .
incorporated. He said they purchased gold lettering and placed it ‘in
the window of the room to identify the shop. They also hzd lebierheads
printed. Sarant contended that he and Barr never attempted to obtain
any work through this shop but used it m:rely as a hobby. He denied
that the business was used as a cover for Soviet espionafe activities.,

(Ibid

Sarant admitted considerable interest and proficiency in
photography and said he maintained two sets of flood lamps, as well as
film develcping equipment in the Yorton Street apartment. He denied

photography. Sarant gaid that he met William Perl through Barr during
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the period that Barr was living a! Eg l‘br@oﬁ@e!‘c. Barr subsecuently

turned the apartment over to William Perl, according to Sarant, and Perl

sent him the rent for the apartment. Sarant stated that he terminated his

lease for the apartment on July 31, 1950, at the request of William Perl.

He denied any close association with Perl and was extremely indefinite as to

the number and nature of such meetings. It is ncted that the search of Sarant's
residence did reflect several items of correspondence addressed tc Sarant and
his wife by Perl indicating a rather clcse relationship among them.

Jacgueline Louise Ross Sarant, wife of Alfred Sarant, upon interview
advised she was born in New York City on April 2, 1923. She declared that in
194l she was employed by the Scviet Government Purchasing Commissicn in
Washington, D. C. in a clerical capacity. She admitted past membership in
the Greenwich Village Branch of the Communist Party. (Did)

Since the interviews of Sarant were commenced on July 19, 1950,
a spot check has been made of his activities. It was determined that on
July 26, 1950, he left his residence in Ithaca, New York, for a vacation in
New York City. Investigation at New York City reflected that Sarant was met
there by Carcl Dayton, wife of W. Eruce Dayton, Physicist on the faculty of
Cornell University, Ithaca, New York. The Daytons and Sarantz are next-door
neighbors in Tthaca. Subseguent investigation disclcsed that Sarant and Carcl
Dayton left kew Yerk City on August 4, 1950, and traveled in Sarant's auto-
mcbile to Tucscn, Arizcna, arriving thnere on August 8, 1950. - Sarant dispcsed
of his automcbile there, and on August 10, 1950, Donald Haines, Tucscn, Arizona,
husband of a deceased sister cf Carol Dayton, drove Sarant and Dayton to
Hermosillo, Mexico, after Carol Dayton had obtained visitors! permits frum
the Mexican Consulate in Tucson in the name of herself and her husband, W.
Bruce Dayton. (655921125 revort SA Paul C. Fuller,

, 8/25/50, San Francisco, Cal.;
Phoenix teletype 8/25/50)

) The Bureau's representative in lexico City has been conducting
investigation in an attempt tc locate Sarant and Dayton in Yexico, and has

advised that they are traveling as ir. and Frs. Bruce Dayton, and that they

arrived in Guaymas, Lexico on jugust 10, 1950, and departed by air for

Guadalajara on August 12, 1950, leaving the latter city the following day

via bus for kexico City. Investigation to determine the present whereabou

of Sarant and Dgyton is being pressed. (Cable from Speakes 8/28/50) Sjgga

2. Perscnal History

Sarant was born September 26, 1918, in Kew York City. He attended
CCNY, New York City, from September, 1936 to June, 1941, receiving a Bachelcrs
degree in Electrical Engineering. He was employed by the Viestern Electric
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Company on June 16, 1951, and resigned on Septem 20, 1941. He was then
appointed as Junior Radio Engineer on September 22, 1941, in the Signal
Corps, U. S. Army, Ft. lMommouth, N>w Jersey. He was discharged with
prejudice on September 3, 1942, this being changed later to "resignation
without prejudice." This suspension was officially listed as failure to
comply with cfficial travel orders. Sarant contended, however, that his
difficulty with his superiors resulted, in fact, from his pro-union
activities. (65-592l42; repcrt SA Maxson,

8/7/50, Albany, New York)

Sarant was rehired by the Western Electric Company on September
30, 1942, and was transferred to the Bell Telephone lLaboratory, New York
City, on October 15, 1945. He resigned from this concern on September 11,
1946. He married Jacqueline Louise Ross on July 6, 1945, and since 1946
has resided in Ithaca, llew Ycrk, being self-employed as a building and
painting contracter. (Ibid)
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. that Joel Barr was a member of the Commmist Party and has admitted that
" he himself had been active in the Party. Sarant had rented an apartment -
- at 65 Morton Street and paid rent on thezpartment wntil January 31, 1950.
- He, however, turned the actual occupancy of this apartment over to Barr °

| _been set forth, has stated that he was propositioned by Rosenberg in
- the Summer of 1944 and seven subsequent occasions to furnish Rosenberg -

that all of these persons were cooperating with Rosenberg and that the ]
- purpose-of the gatherings was to make him feel more secure with respect
" to cooperating with Rosenberg. David Greenglass has also advised that

.individual who had resided in the apartment at 65 Morton Street and 'whcm o L

De Willlam Pefi ,' R G

‘at.tenticn is directed to {he section of memorandum relative to
- information recenxr_ng‘g
~information conce -4
- for the same individual.
._William Perle . \ “_

_other persons attending were Joel Barr, William Perl, Alfred Sarant

net.work and had found it necessary to lea.ve the United St.ates. N

- .65 Morton Street has been set forth previously under the heading concerm.ng
“ Alfred Sarant. However, in connection with Perl's occupancy of this. .
-apartment arrangements viere made for the.superintendent, his wife and his

1. Espicnage Activities

"In connection with the espionage activities of William Perl, - , '

will note therein
g ‘being cover names
his indindual 1s probably identical with -

B

SN As set forth above, Alfred Sa.ra.nt has a.dmitted knmng Julius :7
Rosenberg , William Perl and Joel Barr. Sarant has also admitted kmowing
in about 1945. Max Elitcher, concerning whom information has previously
witn information. Elitcher has also advised that he attended social ~ .- A
gatherings with Rosenberg during the period 1945 to 1946 and that

and Morton Sobell. Elitcher claims that he gathered the impression

Julius Rosenberg infomed him that Joel Barr was part of Rosenberg's

' The informatim concerning Perl's occupying 'ohe apartne:nt at o

son to view and “meet William Perl. ‘They all identified him as the"

they last saw at - that address dur:mg January of: 1950.

‘ When first i.n'berv'iewed in July 20, 1950, Perl denied lcncrwing

Rosenberg and was unable to identify a photograph of him. He admitted

know:x.ng Max Elitcher a.nd Joel Ba.rx; clalming on]y to have known them
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while at CCNY. He claimed not to have seen Elitcher since leavinz school.

He said that he did not see or hear from Joel Barr between 1939 and 1946,

meeting Barr in the latter year at Columbia University. Barr therezafter

introduced Perl to Alfred Sarant. Sarant thereafter provided him with

a key to Sarant's apartment at 65 Morton Street. Perl used this apartment,

according to6 him, between the Fall of 1946 and January, 1948, for studying

and entertaining dates. Sarant, according to Perl, continued to pay the

rent on the apartment during this period thouzh he had left the city.

Perl said he paid rent to Sarant in Ithaca, New York, for the last two

or three months ending June, 1948. (65-59312; report SA iaurice W.
S Corcoran, 8/7/50, NYC)

With further reference to the 65 Morton Street apartment, Perl
stated that he occasionally took Henrietta Savidge his common law wifes
there. Perl denied there was any photographic equipment in the apartment.
He said he had not been to the address since June, 1948, and specifically
denied being there in 1949.

Perl admitted knowing Morton Sobell as a fellow student at the
City College of New York. He stated that he has never seen him since
that time. This, of course, is in contradiction to the informetion
furnished by lax Zlitcher regzrding the social gatherings given by
Rosenberg which were attended by both Sobeil and Perl.

: (Toid)

Perl at his own request was agzin interviewed on July 27, 1950,
and at that time he stated that on Sunday, July 23, 1950, he was visited
in his apartment in Clsveland by a girl named Vivian Glassman of New
York City. He stated that Glassman explained in writing that she had
been instructed by a stranger whom she did not know to speak to an
aeronautical engineer in Cleveland and to give him money and instructions
on how to leave the country. Perl recalled that she wrote down something
regarding an incident concerning herself and Joel Earr. Further Perl
related the name "John" was written by Vivian Glassman. Perl said that
the name "John'" and the ship incident, as well as much of the other things
Glassman wrote had no particular meaning to him. Hz said he seoured
the impression that she had been instructed to use the ship incident
as a means of identifying herself to him. Perl also remembered that she
had .written the word Mfexico" in connection with her instructions for
how to leave the country. Perl could not recall that she had written
or mentioned any specific sum of money but she did write that she had
money for him. He told her to leave the apartment and she did, following
which he tore up the paper upon whigh she had written, took it into the
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bathroom and flushed it down the lavatory bowl. He remembered that the name
Joel Barr was written by Glassman but he could not recall exactly for

what reason. Perl advised that he first met Vivian Glassman through

Joel Barr in about 1946 or 1947. During this interview, Perl continued

to deny engaging in any espionage in behalf of Rosenberg or the Scviets.

As will be set forth in a subsequent section, Vivian Glassman has confirmed
approaching Perl as described above. (Tbid)

e

—_— The facts as set forth herein were furnished to Mr. James X.
. McInerney of the Criminal Division by memorandum dated August 3, 1950,
' requesting an opinion as to possible prosecutive action.

2. Personal History

William Perl was born August 1, 1918, at New York City, His
parents were Abraham and Sarah Mutterperl, both born in Poland and both now
citizens of the United States. According to a Personnel Security Questiormaire
executed by William Perl on November 18, 1949, in connection with his
position with the National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics his name
was originally iutterperl. Ais of January 4, 1945, it was legally changed
to Viilliam Perl. According to the same questionnaire, he received a Bachelor’s
degree in Electrical Engineering and also a lastert degree in Blectrical
Engineering from the City College of New York in 1939. He received a Fh. D.
from Columbia University in 1948. He was first employed by the National
Advisory Committee for Aeronautics in 1949 and was assigned at Langley Ficld,
Virginia, until 1% 4. He was then transferred to the Cleveland Airport.
He has recently given notice of his resignation and has secured a teaching
position at Columbia University. (Tbid)

fel g William Perl, whaile employed as above was the subject of an

. Atomic Energy Act Applicant investigation in November, 1949. This
investigation developed his association with Joel Barr and Max Elitcher
suspected Communists. A former landlady of Perl also reported that M

Per). (Henrietta Savidge) had made pro-?ussian remarks. A relative of
Yj1liam Perl was of the opinion that Ferl and his brother, Samuel, were
Communists. Prior to the completion of the Atomic Energy Act investigation,
the request for clearance which had been made by the NACA was withdrawn.
A Loyalty Hearing was scheduled for Perl just prior to an interview of
him waich was postponed in view of our renewed investigation of him.
His notice of termination will obviate the necessity of further investigation
under the Ioyalty Program. The espionage investigation is still pending.
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E. Vivian Glassman

1. Espionage Activities

As set forth previocusly, Rosenberg on one occasion advised David
Greenglass that he had two apartments which vere used for preparing microfilms.
Investigation has developed that Vivian Glassman is presently residing in an
apartment at 131 East Seventh Street, New York City. Julius Rosenberg,
according to the superintendent at this address, formerly resided in this
apartment during 1946, although he did maintain his regular residence at 10
Monroe Street, New York City.

There has also been set forth above information received from
Hill‘.iam Perl relative to the visit made by Vivian Glassman to him in
CIeveland, Ohio for the purpose of persuading him to leave the United States
and go to Mexico. With respect to this, Vivian Glassman was interviewed
at her residence at 131 East Seventh Street, Newv York City, on August 3, 1950.
During the course of this interviev she advised that she was acquainted with:
both Julius Rosenberg and his wife, but claimed that she had seen neither
since Rosenberg's arrest. She also admitted that Joel Barr was her former
fiance, vho had gone to Europe.

In connection with the incident referred to by Perl,Glassman advised
that on the evening of July 21, 1950, a man knocked on her apartment door.
He asked her as to vhether she knew John and when she replied in the negative
he made reference to Joel Barr. The individual then identified himself as
having planned at one time to help Barr leave the United States for Europe.

(65-5933L; report SA M. W. Corcoran, 8/7/50, NIC)

Glassman stated that this individual then asked her if she would go
to Cleveland and to visit her friend, an aercnautical engineer, who was
interested in her sister. She knev that this meant Perl. The man then gave
her $2,000, t0ld her to give it to Perl and to tell him to go to Mexico.

Glassman stated that she made airplane reservations for Cleveland

under the name of Mrs. S. Goldberg and registered in the Regent Hotel under
that name in Cleveland. She furnished information relative to her contact
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with Perl, which coincides in most respectB with the information
furnished by Perl relative to the matter. She said that Perl told
her to return to New York City and wash her hands of the whole affair.
She then returned to New York City, still in possession of the $2,000.
She was allegedly contacted on July 27 by the same individual who

had previously contacted her, and she returried the money to him,
telling this man that Perl had refused to accept it. (Ibid)

Vivian Glassman refused to execute a signed statement prior to
retaining legal counsel. &fforts to reinterview her were unsuccessful and
t  she was taken before the Federal Grand Jury in New York City on several
occasions in an attempt to elicit further information concerning the
individual who instructed her to go to Cleveland. Efforts were also
rade to obtain further information from her concerning the activities of
the Rosenberg network.

Her present attorney, Mr. Herbert Burstein, is attempting to
make arrangements with United States Attorney Saypol for her cooperation,
but her attorney does not know if she will agree to cooperate.

2. Personal History

Vivian Glassman was born in New York City on June 30, 1919. Her
father was Samuel Glassman (deceased) of Russian extraction; her mother's
maiden name was Sadie Horowitz. Vivian Glassman attended Washington Irving
High School in New York City. She subsequently graduated from Hunter College
with a B. A. degree. She took graduate work at the City College of New York.
Since her graduation, she has been employed as a credit clerk at Belmonts
and H. L. Gross and Brothers, both of New York City. She has also worked
for the New York City Department of wWelfare and for Brooklyn College. From
March to September, 1943, she was emplayed as a Junior Professional Assistant
at the U. S. Army Signal Corps Laboratory at Fort Mormouth, New Jersey. While
employed at this laboratory she was reported as being a leading figure in the
Communist-dominated Monmouth Chapter of the UFWA~CIO union.

(Ibid)




Barr became the subject of 8 Bureau invostigation 1n 191.8 n
th attenpts to identify the Soviet Agent whose cover name i Y
Julius Rosenberg has now been identified deﬁnito]:
[In his signed statement dated July 17, 1950, David -
glass ared that after the arrest of Harry Gold on My 23,-1950, %"
nosonberg attempted to persuade Greenglass. and his wife to flee from tho
- ‘United States via Mexico., Accarding to Greenglass, Rosenberg told him - '*
<7 that more important persons than Greenglass had left the country already
- .- and he said that Joel Barr had left the United States before Puchs was
T arreated and :I.a now doing vork for the nussia.ns oversesse -
B SR » - (65-'5&36'3283 P‘Bes 23: 24)

B D!vid Ck‘eenglass has also declared that Roeenberg told hil, S
probab]y in 1949, after Barr had left the United States, that Barr had. gono
-to Europe to study music; in a later conversation, however, Rosenberg told L
. Greenglass that: Barr ‘is actually using bia lnsic at.ndiea in mrope as & - ‘
- cover for hie espionage activitiea. A
o S (65-58236-369, paee 3)

S lh the imraat.igation to 1ocate the apartnent in tho Greeniich
' ,‘V‘.llhge section of Now York City allegedly used by Rosenberg for photographio
- wark in connection with his espionage activities, considerable i.nveatigatim _'
* - was conducted of the various temsnts and occupants of an apartment at -
- .65 Morton Street, New York City. The details of these inquiries are . . =~ -.° -
cantained in-another section of this memorandum, but it is to be noted that A
- .- Alfred Sarant, lessee of the particular apartment at 65 Marton Street from |
.- - Qotober, 1943, to January 31, 1950, admitted on mterview that he has bean :
et very :t‘r:lend:ly far aome years u:lth Joel Barr. U eThae o el ‘,

A B

B TR

. mveatigation established that Sarant. and Barr n'equont]y spent raTRl '-"f{

,vamions together and operated what Sarant claims was a hobby shop under !

- -the name of Sarant Iaboratories, Inc, at 227 West 1llth Street; New York c:ltw, S
- 4n 1945 ‘and 1946, ~ Although Sarant has consistently denied involvement inm - if‘f :

.~ esplonage activitiea he admittedly was a member of the Communist Political

< Association in 1943 and 1944 Max Elitcher declared that Barr was. .

- . acquainted with _Jn]ius Rosenberg, and that Barr was present on 2 or 3

<tz -

......




social occasions in New York City when Rosenberg was in attendance. The
detailed infarmation concerning Vivian Glassman, who was suspected of
having engaged in espionage activities is set out in this memorandum, and
it 1s noted that she was formerly Barr'!s fiancee, It will be recalled
that upon interview in connection with her visit to Cleveland, Chio, in
July, 1950, to see William Perl, Glassman declared that some unknown man
came to her apartment and prevailed upon her to make that trip, He
introduced himself to her as a friend of Joel Barre This unknown
individual, according to Glassman, indicated that he had in some unexplained
manner been connected with Barr's departure from this country in 1948,
Investigation has also established that Barr was acquainted with Perl and
Sobell and although he could not give a specific basis for his opinion,
Max Elitcher declared it is his distinct impression that Barr, Sobell, and
Perl all were involved with Rosenberg in espionages
‘ (65-59242; Report of SA Robert F,
Royal, 8/7/50, New York City;
101-2115-75) ‘

A highly confidential and reliable source known to Agents of the
New York Office made available information reflecting definitely that
Joel Barr, 241 West 97th Street, New York City, was a member of the
Communist Party, and transferred from Branch 16B of the Industrial Division
of the Communist Party to the Ninth Assembly District Club of the Party
under transfer number 12185, in February, 1944e

(65-58236-X6)

Upon request from this Bureau, the Central Intelligence Agency
ascertained in March, 1949, that a reliable source in Stockholm, Sweden,
indicated that as of that time, Barr was enrolled as a student of
electrotechnics at the Royal Technical University in Stockholm, Ko infore
mation with respect to Barr's activities and contacts was furnished by CIAe

(65-58236-7X)

Since infarmation has been developed indicating that in all
probability Barr was involved in espionage with Julius Rosenberg, our
Isgal Attache in Paris, France, has been instructed to locate him for interview,
To date, however, Barr has not been located, It is noted that Barr applied
for United States passport on December 1, 1947, giving as his reason far




foreign travel a desire to broaden his background by continuous study in
Burope, His tentative plans were given for studies about 2 years. He
indicated that he desired to leave New York City on January 1, 1948, for
Stockholm, Sweden, for study of one year and then go to the University

of Delft in Holland for the second year, He was issued U, S. passport

number 133825 on December 8, 1947, On June 2, 1950, Barr was known to

have been in Paris, France, and it was learned that he planned to leave

Paris shortly thereafter although he did not reveal his destination,. ‘
Appropriate stops against his return into the United States have been placed.

(65~5823~369)

2, Personal Histary

Joel Barr was barn January 1, 1916, in Brooklyn, New Yorke He
attended elementary and high school in New York and from February, 1934,
to June, 1938, he attended the College of the City of New York, being
graduated with a Bachelorts Degree in Electrical Engineering, From
October, 1938, to March, 1940, Barr was employsd by the WeP.As in New Yark
City as a junior draftsman, and from April, 1940, to July, 1940, he was
employed as a topographic draftsman by the Civil Aeronautics Authority in
Washington, D. C. He was employed from July 1, 1940, to February 23, 1942,
as an Assistant Electrical Engineer at the Signal Corps Iaboratories,
Fort Monnmouth, New Jersey, and was dismissed from that position after an
investigation disclosed he had signed a Communist Party petition for Peter
Cacchione on August 9, 1939, Barr was employed as an BEngineer for the
Western Electric Company, 100 Central Street, Xearny, New Jarsey, from
March 16, 1942, until October 10, 1945, From October, 1946, to May, 1947,
he wmas employed by the Sperry Gyroscope Company, Iake Success, New York, as
a Project Engineer,

(65-53236~3)




e mchael and Anne Sidorovich T(XSE \ ET
- L 1. ESpionage Activities : s

’ : In connection w1th the espiona@ activit.ies of l-b chael Sidorovioh '
and his wife, Anne, attention is direct

. ed to the sectign gglthis brief b
setting forth information received from reSpect
t0 an individual designated under the Soviel cover na:ie of Lens.

~ is believed that Lens is probably identical with Michael Sidoronch.

David and Ruth Greenglass have identi.fied photographe of

. at which time Anne Sidorovich was present. After Anne Sidorovich left,
Julius Rosenberg cut a jello box top in half in-an irregular manner and .
gave the one half to David and said he would give the other half to Anne
Sidorovich who .would travel to New liexicc to secure atomic energy -
information from David. According to David, Anne Sidorovich was supposed
-to meet David Greenglass in front of a Safeway store on Central Avenue

- in Albuquerque, New lexico, about the latter part of kzy, 1945. She did
‘not show up for this meeting and Harry Gold subsequently contacted the
Greenglassés in Albuguergue in June, 1945, at which time he had the

. ‘other half of the jello box top. In this connection it is of interest

- an oi‘f‘icial of the Soviet Consulate in-New York City. - -

‘ o In comnection with the apartment at 65 Morton Street s which has -
been described in detail in the section of this memorandum under the names’ °
. _of Alfred Sarant and William Perl, the superintendent has advised on one .
- "occasion an individual giving his name as Sarant asked for a key to the f“
apartment. This individual has been identified by the superintendent
from photographs as lh.chael Sidoronch. ; _ ’

i chael Sidoronch was :.nternewed on July 25, 1950. ‘ He admitted
- He admitted fightingz for the Spanish Loyalists as part of the Abraham

_ Julius Rosenberg and David Greenglass. He denied that he ever gave any:
information to Rosenberg. He denied any knowledge of the apartment at - -

(65-5929Y; report SA ‘Richard A.
L’inihan, 8/5/50 NIG)

.to note that Gold obtained his half of the box top from Ana.toli A. Yakovlev -

being in the Young Commmist Ieague in New York City in about 1935 or 1936, -

Lincoln Brigade and said he was overseas for 14 months. "He admitted knoin.ng _

_65 Morton Street and denied he had ever visited such apartment at any tiim. R

. - Michael ‘and Anne Sidorovich as close friends of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg. ;;
They have advised that they visited Rosenberg's apartment in January, 1945, -
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He admitted buying a leica camers claiming to have purca®sed it from an
unknown soldier while returning on a train from New York City to Cleveland
in January, 1945. He said he paid about #100 for the camera. Sidorovich
denied knowing Alfred Sarant, Joel Earr and William Ferl. Anne Sidorovich
when interviewsd on July 25, 1950, stated she could not deny or affirm

that she visited the apartment of Julius and tthel Rosenberg and met

David and Ruth Greenglass as stated by the Greenglasses. She denied that
Rosenberg had ever attempted to recruit her for espionage work. She denied
that he had ever asked her to go to Albuquerque to meet David or Ruth
Greenglass. She denied any knowledge of an ap?rtmegt at 65 Morton Street.
Ibid

A memorandum was submitted to Mr. James M. McInermey of the
Criminal Division setting forth the foregoing facts on August 2, 1950,
with respect to Michael and Ame Sidorovich. Under date of August 14, 1950,
a memorandum was received in reply which states:

Mhile the information thus far furnished to the Criminal Division
concerning the subjects indicates their participation in espionage activities
with the Rosenbergs and David and Ruth Greenglass, nevertheless proof is
lacking to establish this participation in the conspiracy or to warrant
prosecution of lMichael or Anne Sidorovich for espionage."

2. Personal History

The passport files of the State Department reflect that Sidorovich
in applying for a passport in 1937 listéd his birthdate as July 16, 1916,
at New York City. His father's name was given as Alexander who was born
in Russia. A passport was issued on August 18, 1937 for travel to England,
France and the USSR. Sidorovich departed from New York City aboard the
Queen Mary on November 3, 1937. Sidorovich applied for repatriation at the
Vice Consul's Office, Valencia, Spain, on December 29, 1938. He had been
serving in the International Brigade in Spain. He arrived back in the
United States on November 4, 1939, aboard the SS President Hardinge. He
claimed to have lost his original passport on a Spanish train.

The records of the Brooklyn Polytechnical Institute, Brooklyn,
New York, reflect Sidorovich submitted an application for admission in
September, 1939. He listed attendance at the Seward Park High School,
Grand Street, New York, and the Stuyvesant High School at New York City,
attending these high schools respectively from 1932 to 1934 and from 1934

to 1935.
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The employment records of the Kollmorgan Corporation, 2 Franklin
Avenue, Brooklyn, reflect that Sidorovich was employed from July 9, 1941,
to Octcber 14, 1944, as a draftsman. Prior to that time he had been
employed by the Acme Mechanic Developing Company for three years and
also had worked for the Williams Aoronzutical Research Corporation in
New York City. (Ibid)

The employment records of the A. W. Hecker Company, 7100 Euclid,
Cleveland, reflect that Sidorovich worked for that company from January,
1945, until August, 1945. Sidorovich presently is employed by the Gas
}achinery Company, 162 East 162nd Street, Cleveland, Chio, as a
draftsman at a salary of £275 per month.

The Sidorovichs prior to moving to Cleveland in January, 1945,
had owned a home at Chappoqua, New York. They sold this houe in
January, 1945. Michael and Anne Sidorovich presently reside at 8706
Carnegie Street, Cleveland, Ohio.

75
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He William Dangiger
1, Espionage Activities

During the course of interrogation of Max Elitcher extensive
inquiries were made as to the identities of other individuals who possibly
were solicited by Rosenberg for espionage work, In this connection,
Elitcher declared that in one of his earlier meetings with Rosenberg either
in Washington ar in New York Rosenberg mentioned the name of William .
Dangiger, recalling to Elitcher that Dangiger had been a classmate of the:lra_.f
at the collage of the City of New York from 1934 to 1938, Elitcher -
advised that he and Danziger had gone to Washington together in November,
1938, when they both secured positions with the Bureau of Ordnance, U, S. .
Navy Department, They resided together at 1316 Delafield Place in :
Washington for a short time after their arrival,

(101-2115-75, page 24)

Elitcher continued that dwring his conversation with Rosenberg
in which the name of Danziger was mentioned, Rosenberg asked where Danziger
was working and generally expressed an interest in Danziger?!s work,
Elitcher estimated that this inquiry by Rosenberg occurred either in the
Fall of 1944 or the early part of 1945, Elitcher stated further that on
one other occasion either in 1945 or 1946, Rosenberg made inquiry concerning
Dangiger!s whereabouts and Elitcher informed Rosenberg that Danziger had
been transferred back to Washington from California and was then woarking
as an ordnance engineer in the Bureau of Ordnance, U. S. Navy Department,
Elitcher declared that he did not know whether Rosenberg, in fact, ever
contacted Danziger or whether anyons else had eomtacted Danziger on behalf
of Rosenbarge He indicated, however, that it was his impression from
Rosenbergts attitude and repeated inquiries concerning Danziger that
Rosenberg possibly had Danziger in mind as a potential recruit for bis
espionage apparatus.

2, Personal Histay

William Danziger was born April 18, 1918, at New York City., His
-parents were both born in Poland and are naturalized citizens of the
United States, Danziger attended Stuyvesant High School in New York City
and was graduated from the College of the City of New York in January,
1938, in Electrical Engineering, He is married to Sylvia Ehrlich Dansiger,
and they presently reside at 124 Featherbed lane, Bronx 52, New Yorke
(101-1632-14)
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On November 2, 1938, Danziger was appo:ln Junicr Engineering
Electrician, Buresu of Ordnance, United States Navy Department,
Washington, D, C. In August, 1941, he resigned from the Navy Department
and from August to December, 1941, he was employed as an Elecirician
Inspector, Fire Department, New York City. On January 1, 1942, he assumed
employment with the Industrial Department, Us. Se Navy Yard, Brooklyn,
New York, as an Ordnance Engineer. On April 2, 1943, he was transferred
to the United States Naval Ixydocks, Terminal Island, San Pedro, California,
as an Electrical Engineer. On May 1, 1945, he was transferred to the
Bureau of Ordnance, Ue S. Navy Department, Washington, D. C. On March 2,
1948, he received an intra-gcgency transfer from Gun Mount Design Engineer,
Bureau of Ordnance, to the position of Electrical Engineer, Research
Department, Acoustics Division, Naval Ordnance laboratory, Kavy Yard,
Washington, D. Co He was discharged on September 16, 1949, by the Kavy
under Public Iaw 808, 77th Congress, The discharge of Danziger resulted
from a finding of the Navy Department Loyalty Appeal Board, dated September 7,
1949, recommending that Denziger be removed from the Naval Service in the
interest of national security,

(101-163-11, 14)

Danziger and his wife were interviewed separately and
simultaneously on August 28, 1950, in New York City. Dansziger exhibited
an apparently cooperative attitude, and stated he recalled Julius Rosenberg
as a classmate at CCNYe He declared, however, that his acquaintanceship
with Rosenberg during that period was very slight, and he denied that he

. has ever seen or heard from Rosenberg since their graduation from college
in 1938, He admitted acquaintanceship with Morton Sobell, dating from the
time they were in college, and said he occasionally saw Sobell in

Washington when both were employed by the Navy Department, He stated that
from 1941, when he moved from Washington, he did not see Sobell again
until 1945, by which time Danziger had moved back to Washingtom, He
recalled one visit of Sobell and the latter?!s wife to Washington some time
between 1945 and 1949, and claimed inability to recall the substance of
any conversation he may have had with Sobell on that occasion, He
continued that sometime in June, 1950, he and his wife visited the Sobell
residence in New York City, and found the Sobells packing their bags in
preparation for a vacation trip to Mexico, Danziger declared he noticed
nothing unusual in Sobell'!s demeanor or any unusual haste in packinge
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He also recalled that a few days after this visit, he received an air mail
letter from Sobell advising him that the Sobells had had a pleasant trip
to Mexico, that everything was fine, and that they were having a good

vacation,
: (101-1632; NY tel 8/28/50)

Danziger categarically denied that he is now or ever has been
a Communist Party member or that his wife is a Communist Party member,
He likewise denied that he had ever been requested by anyone to furnish
information of any kinde He denied knowing or ever having heard of the
following persons: Anne and Michael Sidarovich; Vivian Glassman; and
Iouise and Alfred Sarant. He admitted the acquaintanceship with Joel Barr
and William Perl at CCNY in 1938, but denied having seen or heard from -
them since their graduation. He admitted knowing Max Elitcher and Stanley
Rich but said he has not seen Rich since 1941,

(ibid,)

Sylvia Danziger admitted that she was affiliated in Washington
with the Women's Auxiliary of the United Public Workers in establishing
and operating an inter-racial nursery in Washington, D. C. and that she
and her husband had belonged to the Consumers Union in Washington, She
admitted that while attending Hunter College in New York City in 1942,
she had attended meetings either of the American Peace Mobilization or the
Young Communist Ieague held at Bunter College. She also admitted that
while residing in California she was a member of the Communist Party with
the Party name Sylvia Tucker, She claimed, however, that she joined the -
Party more as a means of hurting her husband since their family relationship
at that time was strained, She contended that her husband knew nothing of
her membership in the Commnist Party, and to the present day is unaware
of the fact that she once was a Party membere She declared she has suffered
and is suffering considerably because she 1s aware of the fact that her
husband lost his job with the U, S.' Ravy Department because of her memberw
ship in the Communist Party. Mrs. Danziger states she is not acquainted
with Julius Rosenberg and never heard his name mentioned either by her .
husband or any of his friends until the recent publicity appeared in the
press concerning Rosenberge

(ibid,)
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I. Stanley Robert Rich

1, Espionage Activities

Max Elitcher has advised that while attending the Engineer School
of the College of the City of New York, he became acquainted with Stanlay
Rich, Elitcher continued that after Rich was graduated in Engineering, he
worked for & short period of time in the Bureau of Ordnance, Us S. Navy
Department in Washington, and Elitcher occasionally saw him during that
periode Elitcher declared further that he did not see Rich again until
some time in 1945 when he happened to be in Boston, Massachusetts, on .
official business and encountered Rich who was then working fa the Submarine
Signal Corporation in Boston in underwater sonic devices, Elitcher stated
that subsequent to his meeting with Rich in Boston, he mentioned to Moarton
Sobell that he had seen Rich and thereafter on one of the social occasions
at which Elitcher, Sobell and possibly Rosenberg and Perl were present,
somecne mentioned Stanley Rich, Elitcher declared he got the impression
that Sobell or one of the other individuals present at the time seemed to
know what Rich was doing and it was Elitcher's further impression that
someone had been in touch with Rich, He pointed out that after one of the
persons present at the social gathering, possibly Sobell, had commented
that Rich had deviated from his leftist attitude and viewpoint, Richts
name was dropped very abruptly from the conversation.

(101-2115-75, page 29)

Elitcher stated it was his impression that Rich was probab'.ly a
member of the Communist Party but he admitted he could not substantiate
this belief with any proofs He said that in view of the reference to Rich
to the effect that the latter had deviated from his leftist tendencies, he
felt that Rich possibly had broken from the Comaunist Party. On the other
hand, however, Elitcher speculated that it was entirely possible that Rich
might have given up his lefiist associations in order to engage in espianage
worke It was established definitely in the interviews with Elitcher that
he had no direct knowledge of the possible involvement of Rich with
Rosenberg in espionages

(ibid,)

Rich was interviewed by Bureau Agent.s in Bartfard, Connecticut, on

August 28, 1950, During the interview he appeared to be completely cooperative
and sincere, and admitted that while attending CCNY he did have leftist
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sympathies, He claimed, however, that he had lost such sympathiesishortly
after his graduatione He admitted acquaintanceship with Rosenberg, Sobell,
Perl, Elitcher, and Danziger and claimed to have seén Rosenberg only once
since graduation from CCNY in 1938 and described this occasion as a meeting
on the street in 1942, Rich remarked that he disliked Sobell, and denied
that he wmas ever approached for recruiting or as a source of information
by anyonee Fe claimed that he is anti-Russian and completely loyal to ths
United States, ‘ ' A
(New Baven tel 8/28/50)

‘2¢ Persomal History

Rich was barn on October 21, 1917, in New Yark City and attended
the College of the City of New York from 1933 to 1938, receiving a Bachelor!'s
Degree in Electrical Engineering. He was eaployed by the Bureau of Ordnance,
U. S. Bavy Department in Washington from September 24, 1938, to February 16,
1940, on which date he was transferred to the Industrial Department, Planning
Division, Brooklyn Kavy Yard, He resigned on June 10, 1943, to accept
employment with the National Defense Research Committee, Underwater Sound
Iaboratory, Cambridge, Massachusetts, He was employed by the Submarine
Signal Company in Boston from May, 1945, to March 31, 1950, and is presently
in business at 673 Connecticut Boulevard, East Hartford, Connecticut, with
one Billy Roth under the name Rich-Roth Iabaratories. Rich and Roth
advertise themselves as engineers and physicists,

(65-55356=1, 2)
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Jde k 8, wa cus Pogars
1. Espionage Activities

Ruth Greenglass advised Agents that Rosenberg had claimed to
her that he had attempted to recruit Page for esplonage. Mrs. Greenglass
stated that Rosenberg was apparently upset when Page refused to

cooperate,
(65-58236~328)

Tt was ascertained that Page presently resides at 73 South
Walnut Street, East Orange, New Jersey, and that he has been a member of
the Communist Party since 1938, Investigation also established that
Page's wife, Stella Hope Page, was known to have been a member in good
standing of the Commmist Party in New Jersey for several yearse

(200~332133-20)

Investigation has also disclosed that Page was very friendly
with Rosenberg while both were attending CCNY, and that Page's name was
inclnded on a list of students there who were affiliated with oarganizations
connected with the Communist Party. During the investigation of Rosenberg

-by the United States Civil Service Commission in connection with his
application for employment with the Signal Corps, Page was interviewed by
the Civil Service Commission Representative, Page informed this official
that he had known Rosenberg well for many years, that he and Rosenberg
bad formerly lived together and he recommended Rosenberg highly from the
standpoint of loyalty and character and stated Rosenberg was not connected
with any subversive organizationse

‘ (100648685 )

2, Personal HRistory

Records of the New York City Department of Healih reflect that
Marcus Pogarsky was born on November 15, 1918, in New York City, that
both his parents were born in Russia, and that his name was changed by
courtorder on September 24, 1940, from Marcus Pogarsky to Mark Pagee He
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attended CCNY and the Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute. He was employed
as a Tool Designer by the Scher Engineering Company, Newark, New Jersey,
from December 24, 1941, to May 18, 1944, when he resigned to enter the.
Ue. S. Kavy. He returned to wark with this Company on November 18, 1945,
and resigned on September 13, 1946 On September 16, 1946, he assumed
employment with the Westinghouse Company, Bloomfield, New Jersey, as a
Design Engineer and remained until August 4, 1948. He was then employed
as a Design Engineer by the Airex Division, Manning, Maxwell and Moare,
Jersey City, New Jersey, from November 15, 1948, to Fetruary 4, 1949.
From February 28, 1949, until April 28, 1950, Page was employed by the
Tdeal Novelty and Toy Company, 184-10 Jamaica Avenue, Jamaica, New Yorke
Investigation disclosed that several of Page's former colleagues in his
various jobs considered him to be definitely pro-Commnist. HKaval
Enlistment records, Garden City, Iong Island, reflect that Page,

NSN 9033710, entersd Kaval Service on June 1, 1944, and was honorably A
discharged on October 18, 1945, and that he was a Radio Technician in the
Servicee

(100-332133-20)
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#4200~ Per Day Egyptian Dam Consultant"
El. ridel Hctel

Elitcher, kax

Elwyn, Floyd Jr.

L, 6, 26, LO,
LS, 59, 60, 62,
63, 66, 67, 69,
72, 76, 17, 18,
79, 80, 81, 82
L3

66, 67

146

2: 5: 6, [0 29,
35’ hl: )48, 60:
63, 65, 11, 78,
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53
L6
L6
6, L8, 61, 70
36
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78
339
63

20

76, 18
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80

34

16

1, 3, 6, 7, 26,
27, 28, 29, 37,
4o, 58, 60, 65,
66, 67, 70, 71,
76, 78, 79, 80,
61 _




Elwyn, flcyd Sr. ' - 61
Emerson Plant (New York) A‘ e 3
Emerson Electric Co. ' 13, 32 .
Emerscn Radio and Phcnograph Corpcrati*n (New York City) 2, 5, 33, 37,
Fabricant, ferbert J. - ' 26, 32
Federal Grand Jury, NYC 69
Federal lHouse of Detenticn, N.Y.C. 31
Federation of Architects, bnglnaers, Chemists and Technicians 5, L9
Frutkin, Ieo H. (SA)
Fuchs, Dr. Klaus ' 1, 24, 31, 70
"GI Billw 15
G & R Engineering Co. N.Y.C. 12, 46
General Acccunting Office, Reconciliation and Clearance Subdivisicn,
Army Audit Branch of 31
General Zlectric Company 59
Gibbs and Cox, Cleveland, Chio ' 13
Glassman, Sadie 69
Glass:a:n, Sarmel 69
Glassmen, Vivian 2, 6, 17, 3; 3¢
66 67, 68, 69,
71, 78
) 5, 10
bl e
Gold, Harry 1, 10, 13, 1,

19, 24, 30, 31,
Sk, 56, 70, 73

Goldberg, lirs. S. 68, 69
Goldfeld, Abrzaham L5
Goldstein, Isadore L6
Golos, Jacob ’ 3, L, 13, 37,
Granthan, Everett M. . 53
Green, Harry L7
Greenglass, Barnett ' L3, Lk
Grsenglass, Bernard
Greenglass, David 1, 2, 3, 5, 8
15, 16, 13, 19,
: 20, 21, 22,.23,
cRﬂq//i/?( 2k, 25, 26, 30,

2 /77 32, 33, 3k, 35,
3{5/“”%/ 36, 37, L1, L2,

Classified by._A_ . 6

Exempt from GJ Category__).’z_i_ ) 25’ QZ’ g%’ g&’

Date of Declaghifi ahon Indefinite 61: 65: 65’ '}'O’
73, 7k
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Greanglass, Ruth 1, 2, 3, 5, 7,
8, 16, 17, 16,
19, 21, 22, 23;
2)4, 25’ 26’ 30’
32’ 35’ 36, hl’
55, 56, 57, 13,

, . 7L, 81
Greenglass, Tessie’ .43, Lk
Gross, H. L. and Brothers - 69
Gurewitz, Helen 59 )
Gurewitz, Sidney : 59
Haines, Donald 63
Hart, Dr. liax Lionel Lh
Hecker, A. W. Ccmpany 75
Horace Harding Hospital 31
Horowitz, Sadie ‘ 69
Wayghes" : R 3 §
Hunter College ' 69, 78,
Ideal Novelty and Toy Company . B2
Tnternational Brigade, Spain T .
Internaticnal Workers Order, Lodge 860 5, L7
Tnuerstta, Ueneral larcelinc 59
Israel, Dorman D. 33
nJames" L2, 65
Javna, Carla Small. 36
nJgZ1o" Bax : 57
1 Johnt 55, 68
nJulius® L, 37, 38
uKalibr" : L1, L2

" Kessler, Frank - 19 :
Kistiakcwsky, ‘“ne . ' 10, L1
Kohn, Scphie _ L3
Kcllmorgan Corporation 75
lane, Myles sk

2 Car bl 18, 59, 7h
ﬂ(ﬁ] - 3,710, k2, T3
Ievitov, helen 59 )
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Lo, k1, k2, 7¢
5, 8, 13, 16,

e
S Alamos atom bomb project
18, 57

Loyal %Appeal Boa."'d, U. 8. Navy, S 77
/
3) b 3, 39, 4o, L1,

F(? 1’ / . gg, 15
L5 ‘

lanes, kilton

lianning, kaxwell and Mocre Co. 82
Lanufacturers Trust Company 25, L8
¥artin, ¥rank ' 19
Yetecroclogica)l Radar Secticn G. E. 59
13) b/ | 39, b1
» U. S, Commissioner 51
LICuchey, Judge Jchn F. X, - 52
iccInerney, James l. 52
lexican Security Police 6, 59
iichigan, University of 59
nrixen - | 13, 22
Lutterperl, Abrahan 67
‘¥utterperl, Samuel €7
— Yutterperl, “aran ' €7
S B Naticnal Adviscry Cormittee for Aercnautics. . 39, 67
Naticnal Bureau of Stamdards ' ~ 3, 37
% Naticnal New York Packing and Shipping Company, Inc. '
T Naval Atom Berb 17
S Navy Department, Bureau of Crdnance =f 26
By New York Mierald 1ribune! : 2l
5 tew York iniversity School of Engineering .43
§ MNiL" 1
A Norton, William F., Jr, (SA) 19, 52
Office of irergency iianagement, Uffice of Scientific Resesarch and
Develcpuimnt cf - 33

Oppenheimer 10, 17, 22, L1
g€, Lar 7, 81, 82
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§

¥ Page, Stella Hope L8, 81

Perl, Ffenrietta 67

= Perl, William 3, 6, 7, 29, z
= 39, Lo, L2, 61

62, 63, 65, 6€
67, €9, 71, 73
T4, 76, 79, 6C




Personnel Security Questionaire

Pitt Machine Products Company, Inc.
Pogarsky, Marcus

Police Department Jersey City, N. J.
Polytechnic Institute of Brcoklyn -
- Prentiss, R. I. and Cc., Inc.
Praximity Fuse

Rabinowitz, Victor

Reccerds Administration Center, St. Louis, Missouri
Reeves Instrument Company, N.Y.C.
Regent Hotel, Cleveland, Chio
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute
Republic Steel vorporation

Rich - Roth Iaboratories

Rich, Stanley Robert

Rochester, University of

Rogze, O. Jchn, Attorney

Rcsenberg, Harry

Rosenberg, kichael Allen

Rcsenberz, Robert Harry

Rosznberg, Sophie

ross, Jacqueline Louise

Roth, Billy

Royal Technical Institute, Stockholm

Safeway Store, Albuquerque, N. L.
Sarant, Alfred

"Sarant, Jacqueline Louise
Sarant ILabeoratcries Inc.
Savidge, ‘<onrietta
Saypel, Irving k.

Schein, David

Scher onginesring Company
Schnell - Kalibr
Secretary of War

Security and Intelligence Division, Second Service Ccmmand,

Gvernzrs Island
Seviard Park 9igh School, M.Y.C.
Sidercvich, Alexander
Siderovich, Anne
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Signal Corps laboratory, Fort Monmouth, New Jersey ,.TU
"Sky Platform"

Sobell, lLirs, Lcrton

Sobell, Louis

Sobell, Moirton

Sobell, Rose N
Soviet Consulate, kiexico City, exico
Soviet Government Purchasing Cormission
Spanish Lcyalists

State Departient, Office of Research, Bureau of lear Zastern Affairs -

of , , 34
Steingart, Harry Arthur ' L7
Stress, “rs. Jean 36
Submarine Signal Corporation 79, 80
Syracuse, University of 18
Tucker, Sylvia : ‘ 78
Tusky, Frank 35
Tusky, lrs. Frank - 35, 36
U. F. W. A. - C. I. 0., Nonrzcuth Chapter 69
U. S. Army Civilian Reccrds Ll
Ue S. Army Signal Corps labceratcer;, Fort Kanwouth, N. J. 62
U. S. Navy, Bureau of Ordnance 58, 59, 76,
9
United Public Workers, Wemen's Auxiliary 78
United Purchasers and wvistributors L6
United States Army " L, 15, L6,
United States Signal Corps : 2, L3, 69
United States Civil Service Commissicn h3, biv, LS,
' h7, L8, 81
- United States Navy Department S
University of Chicago 16
W. Po Aa ) 72
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War Department Signal Supply Office, New Ycrk General Depot,
Brocklyn ) Ls
..elfare, vepartrent of, N.Y.C. 69
Western Zlectric Corpany _ 39, 63, 6L,
Westinghcuse Internatic-al Cerpcraticn : 34, 82




Williams Aero Development Company LYy
Williams Aeronautical Research Ccrperation 75
Williams, Paul ' - Lk
Willoughby's Camera Store, New York 18
Yakovlev, Anatcli A. IR 5, 55, 73
Young Communist League ' 73, 78
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"0 Snswer Iaqu& 86 10 yhather therw is o
réagon da: Gold's untenco stould be putpomd R (188 arter'

a.ppemvee u_ & vitneu xa the Avr

‘By teletjpe dated Gctober 10; 195J, Wew York’ n orted tua
Y. 8. Attorney Ssypol, Southern m»&uet ‘of Zev. Yoa, ‘hed’ a&vlm ;
__that %e was golng to coatact U, §. Attorcey G‘Iecm, nuaa.umu, :
- Tai s to oppose sentencing of Gold ca Octobew 18, 1950, prior to Gold's
T '.meamncc 88 & ¥itoess in the Brothran qase.: You fnguired’ vx;ethnr
. taorn vas aax mnl reason vhy Gold ahouldn't bcﬂ zantoaeed nov .-

/ " Bew !ork m addaed t.hat. U. 8. Atwmy Sa.ypol doea Anot
', vant Gold ‘sentenced 2rior to testifying in order taat tba doreuo < Y-
‘ vxn rot bs ablc eo c.pitauu on cold'u untom. (telephone can betveen'

Nrther dnvelopmentn reanrdins thta hau gc Bemud%“& “ 1?/ 11/ 50)

by uev Yoerk toletype deted Octoder 12, 1550, wtich reneeu that < -
' . arrsngesents Lave teen sade Betveen xr. uclmm: of the Dapamsent
-'.ﬁ‘5  ‘sod Judge BcGrarery that Cold will ‘sppesr in opea court on oF < v
bofore Octoder 19, 1950, the Gats nov set for seatence, ‘and will tove
.for en indefinite mttnuaneo._g‘-'m‘Kanm,“com’c sttorney, is in
a.g,mmeat vith tzzu arranaemnt' ;

Ny e |

S wmo bulcany, s person who bes sled xuut.: 1o an ndl.ct.‘ Jé‘_
[/ mt Ouaht. to be sentenced vithout undus dela.y, ‘watters perticeat te °
- the dotarmiration of seatence would seen % offord valid reasons for
poupon!.ns inzediate sentence. .Jarry Gold Bas dees eoo;vnuve M ,
hes slrecdy furnisbed a great qusntity of mmh !nfomuca, ‘waleh
" facts are pertinént to the court's provies of n:mg sentence. - Jor
olsucr ressons, Gold'e sppesrence as a cooperative vitness for

.- T m»mimﬂ"‘

rum___ - Governzeat ia the prosecutions of David ﬁmaau. in the aoeentirc
¢ Laag group, and Abrahas Brothsman, would probsbly place the eourt is ‘
Clom _ _____ better position to deteruine o .,uat unteneo. R
Glavin .
chols ’ y Land
) gree
::: ) e;' /;_g,s.n =& (Brothzan) NOT RECORDED .
i ) 65-,r230 JAdgenterg) 42 OCT/J 950 4 -
Tele. Room e el ; 1
o : 3 Ta i
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5 'l‘horc 10 also ti;e conalantlon ttat if, for aay rema,
Cold should react unfavorably to his senience, his coo;erauveneu
.88 @ witcess xay be inpsired 10 soss extent. This in turn wigbt -
" possibly effeet the outcoze of the peoding prosecutions in Kew York
- 4{n valeh he &8 & most Iajortant witzess. It 1s not possidle, bovcm,
to foresee vhether Gold vill recct 15 any such way. It amight hn
voted further tiat inestich as the waximunm penalty for Gold's
:,. offense is dsath, a lessar senterce prior to his aypcarance ia t.hc
- Bew York trials might engole the defease in those cases to isply -
7 with Boxa effegt tist Gold M bm pmued [ ) llghtet seatence u

. mum &r bis eesueolv

It is sugzested tlat the Puresu, at this tize, siculd not
vake @ recosvendation to the Dejartwent councerning the tize of
-7 senteneing Gold fnasmuch as the vatter szay have sb unforesessbls - . o
. effect on pendiny prosecutions, end tls Department alveedy has = = .-~ ..
o estered 1oto en arran m'cnt. mt.h tbo cowt., vm..h is egreeablo to -
: Go).d'c attoruo: : , ©
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p sTHRES GOVERNMENT

ﬁice MeWndum . UNITE

Diroctor, [ o " DATE:  October 1o, 1950

SAC, Deqver - ) 5 At
" R ,
JULIUS Rosr.mm, was.. ’ f . : O
BSPIONAGE =B = © oo A4
’> % e G.\.\ » . . o

- daied”‘”_

eference 13 ‘made to New
t 7, 1950, ;nd teletype,

BELL was diapny.d 'to MORRIS LOUIS '

A'photograph of
o AP ated that he did not recognized the . S
mation regardi ng HELEN SOBELL.

3 al N &
Wl and could furnish no infor

All leads 1n this case hav tho Denvar Office.

o . Fj i : ~RUG="

e been coverod by
. 1 . i ..' /:\"'.“

R e el




. T g

F , FEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1 ) _ K -
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK MLENO. 65.4350 JGB
( REPORY MANE /.Y ' mmo‘ Pm';;;éoﬂ WBN/I;H ;‘T REPORT MADE 8Y
PHTLATELPHIA, PA. (QfT 17 105 10/2 /50 | 434 ROBERT 8. JENSEN
JULIUS ROS®NBEBRG, was ESPINAGE - R.
. : X <.
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: - ADMINISTRLTIVE (7 Y F) ‘

Philadeélphia telephone exchange Howard 5-2000,
listed to the Philadelphia Quartermaster Depot.
No record of ir. FRIEE“RI employed there.
Signal Corps Procurenent Agency also at
Philadelphia Quartermaster Depot, has a
MURRAY SEIERT employed there. No record
at Philadelphia Quartermaster Intelligence ‘
Office re this person. Philadelphia indices
negative for SEIBFRT. Photographs of people
believed involved in the JULIU SEN BERG
pargklel were shown to HARR LD and THOMAS

"BLACK., GCLD and BLACK M6t able to identify
any of these suspects. SAMUEL A. POLK, former -
U.S. Civil Service Commission employee, states
YULIU3 ROSENEERG not under oath when he '
signed statement advising he was not a mem-
ber of any subversive groups. .

-RUC -

DETAILS: : at Philadelphia, Pa.

dalphia office determine the subscriber to Philadelphia telephone exchange s
Howard 5-2000, and a‘Mr. FRIEBERT, who accepted calls at this number.

On July 28, 1950, krs. L. C. TIERS, Clerk, Intelligenee Office,
Quartermaster Depot, advised that Howard 5-2000 is the telephone number for

e
The New York office, by le tter dated July 25, 1950, requested that the Phild-<

-r
LS

APPROVED AND

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
FORWARDED: M A IN CHARGE

COPIES OF THIS RID"ORT
@me au(65-58236) 1l-Washington Fiel
Naw York(65-15348) (Info.)
1-Albany(Tnfo.) * 3-Philadelphia
l-Cleveland(Info.) 4

A I & 65158236713 3 7, mm%‘__;
B87280y 9 1530 . ' ‘8 .

1-San Fr

1-Los Angeles (Tnf°’§\>h e

P e P
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PH - 65-4350

the Philadelphia Quartermaster Depot. She also advised that the Fhila-
delphia Quartermaster Depot has no record for a Mr. FRIEBERT. However,
the Signal Corps Procurement Agency, also at the Philadelphia Quarter-
master Depot, has a MURRAY SEIBERT employed there. Mrs. TIFRS advised
that the Philadelphia Quartermaster Intelligence Office has no sub-
versive information re SRIBFRT.

~The Philadelphia office indices contain no information concerning
MURRAY SEIBERT. . :

MOR BELL, JORRNB.RR, WILLIadf PRRL, MICHAR {'i IDOROVICH, ANNE-SID-
_OROVYCH, MAY/ELITCHER, and HRIENE FZLITCAFR. was unable to identify
any of thege as people he had met/before.

On ;;yn(t 7, 1950, RY GOLD wa own photégra hs of ALFR‘{ SARANT,
S0

GOLD's comments concerning DiViA GRESNGLASS, &Uﬁ GREENGLASS, and
JULIUS ROSENBRRG have been ppéviously furnished to the New York office.

On hugust 14, 1950, GOLD was shown a photograph of HRIERZSOBFLL, but
was unable to identify her. . f ’ } )

On October 2, 1950, THOXaS L. BLACK viewed the above pictures as well
as photographs of JULIUS ROSENBERG, DAVID GREENGLASS, and RUTH GREEN-
GLASS. BLACK was unable to identify any of these individuals.

At Hershey, Pa.

On hugust 8, 1950, S4MURL i. POLK, 19 Maple avenue, was interviewed by
SA WILLI.M E. HUGHES. POLK advised that he is certain JULIUS ROSENBERG
was not under oath when he executed the following statement:

"I have never been a member of and have had no connection or interest
whatever in the Communist Party, the German-American Find, or any Nazi, or
Fascist organization, club, society, or association having connections

or affiliations outside of the United States."

This statement was incorporated in an investigative report prepared re
ROSENEERG by POLK while POLK was employed by the United States Civil
Service Commission.

- REFERRED UPON COMPILETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -

-2 -
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REFERENCE: New York teletype; dated October 4, 1950.
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ndzmz « UNITED , sTATES GOVERNMENT
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O]fﬁce Memor

N

 October 17, 1950

» ‘X‘Q'-f"‘:ﬁ- K . ‘Director, FBI ' DATE:.
.:: MBM ”l::', SAC, Cleveland h
- . ‘|‘ . /
SUBJECT:  JULIU SENBERG : 0 5 .
.. 'ESPIONAGE L FORNATION °.°‘¥“‘“‘- A:b 1 e
' D,ATE 01"% _i\ \ , o
RO Photographs of the followi ersons have beep displayed to ’
Confidential National Defense Informants and 'Informants
had o0 iniormation

advised they do not know the persons liste
ooncermng them,

STEPHEN JAVNA

CARLA SMALL JAVNA.
MARK PAGE, wa .
V. K. D. ROSS
NATHAN SUSSMAN

fTAN BILED BY
..... e DEQK

.- Newar
. New York (65-153L8)

9
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/ t Oﬁice Memaerdu ‘ UNITED STAYES GOVERNME JT

DATE: gctober 16, m-sv_{

TO * MR. D, M. LADD

FROM : 4, g, Bezmoné i /& ?ﬁ?’

SUBJECT: JyLIUS IgOSENBERG ET AL - . 2 7o e

_ ESPIONAGE - R - o
Supervisor Granville of the New York Office o

advised at 4:45 P. M. that the ruling had Jjust been

handed down by the court in co ction with the
.aepplications of Julius and Eth%ﬂsenberg and Morton
ell for reduction of bond, ' o -

——

L J
Julius Rosenberg and Morton Sobell were

!continued under $100,000 bond. 'Ethel Rosenberg's bond .
was reduced to $50,000, '

ACTION . '\6"\ 9
None. For your informations /
omntED '
ALL mnom'non \ Py
HESEIN ;2_ ia e s
DKTE R /
' ar/
Moy . 5H22TIV
\ =
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N s | G

e "LC'E’H 2 e’glz#/ &V W
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7). STANDARD FORM NO, 64 o .«
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/ Oﬂice Memomndzmz e UNITED STAi:?Es GOVERNMENT -

TO : MR. D. M‘)@% 5 DATE: October 16, 1950

FROM :  JR. A. B, BEmonéL g :;;w_._/

SUBJECT:  JULIUS ROSENBERG, et‘al R o mgem
: . pa
%;Ly, /

ESPIONACE - R Rosen,
meey_____

Hardo,

Belmoat,

It will be recalled that on October, 10, 1950, a superseding ——
indictment was filed against Julius and Ethe iosenberg, DavidKOreenglasS, s
Mor tomd=abell, and Anatol?’&kovlev. Today, Octorer 16, was theNdate . oey______
scheduled when the defenddnts were to plead to the Ilndiciment. 1 T ——
thought you would be interested in the resulis: -

Julius and Ethel Rosenberg entered a plea cf not guilty. -

The plea of David Creenglass was adjourned until Wednesday
because his attorney, O. John Rogge, is presently in
Washington and will not return until Wednesday, October 18.

Morton Sobell was allowed until December 4 to enter his plea
under the indictment,

In addition, Sobell and the Rosenbergs applied for a reduction
of bail, The hearing on this will be conducted todey at 2315 P.M. :
Further, December 4 was set as the date on which the date of trial would -
be fixed.

The New York Office will keep us advised of developments.

This is for your information.
- . /

\}"ATIOEJ,‘F‘_ kN R
%mi uCLYS SIFLED ‘ WS

WAR tmer I%LBE WB‘Z
‘ DATE

RECORDED - 116 1/ cya3e"277,
INDEXED - 116 *&ﬁﬁ"fm :
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Cetover 17, 1950

ASSISTANT ATIORRRY CENERAL JAWES ¥, MCINERREY

7

' Tmsmtt.ted herevlt.h tor )our use tn tm Mve-entlued ,
utur 1s ope copy of the regort of Speecial Ageunt mm J. iunlter,
dated &pte&er a1, 1950, at Baltizore, Harylau SRy

: 2 lnth respect %o t2e usoctatu ‘of Juuus P.oscn'oera identttied
f’ion Peges 2, 3, and § of Speclal Agent Minfter's geport; 1t appe_% SRS
“that Kor#le' mtw ‘48 possidly idaatietl with Jorris Behj o B
Fleissig vho vas the ®ubject of & loyalty investigation eonducuﬁ by
' ‘this Bureau wndef the caption “Norris Benjemin Fleissig, ata Shos,'.
-, = Attorvey, Housing and Bome Finance Agendy, Public Housing Adnints rstion,
. . ..Chicago, 11linols . =-- Loyalty of Govermmeat Euployees.,* ~Investigative -
reports 1o that zatter were forvarded to the Crizinal Dlvieion by letter

dated Octoter 25, 1y48.

L Bcrnq Ho;_ngtou.m Ve identical with
1 L }‘% vas the subject of s Buresu loyalty investi lon captioned,
' rrard Yelostels; UXa ‘Barney @ and 'Wﬁdjudlcauon Reviever «
Appotnm, Soclal Wuﬂtj Adninlttrltm Areda Office, Fadersl Security
- Agency, 80 Lafayotte Street, New York, New York - Loyalty of Governmemt -
~, Buployees.® - Investigative reports iu that matter vere _furnished to /4
“the Criminal Division of the Departoest by letter deted ey 26, 1549 /

/4"_"/- 2z —

seroard welaostein, ... ...

Tydlt " <

UNnEconoED' CoPY *HLED IN

: !’urthcr acwlopunu ln captiomd mtter vin bo brmz@;bt to
)our st.tentlou a8 recelvea. o _ R

ce: 121-9984  (Fleissig)
121-7373  (Wetunstein)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF !NVESTICA'ION .
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. Tols08 e 1 -
COMMURICATIONS SECTION M. Ladd ——
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b I Mr. Glovia e
L e
U TION CONTE \ | M. Rosen ———
MLy INFO S‘FWELETYPE - e ——
: . . M1, BODO e
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JULIUchLSENBERG, ET AL, ESP-R.

BONDY TO BE DEC FOUR NEXT., USA SAYPOL REQUESTED TRIAL DATE IN NOV BUT

EMANUEL BLOCH, ATTY FOR DEFENDANTS, REQUESTED LAT;R DATE IN DEC STATING

; HE WAS NOT YET READY FOR TRIAL. BLOCH STATED IT WOULD Bt NECESSARY FOR

; HIM TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW MANY SOLDIERS WHO NOW MIGHT BE STATIONED IN
| THE YEST. BLOCP DID NOT STATE THE NUMBER OR OTHERJISE IDENTIFY TPESE

SOLDIERS. CHIEF ASST USA LANE ADVISED USA SAYPOL HAD DIRECT"D THAT THE

PROPOSED SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT BE PREPARED IMMED.. THIS INDICTMENT WILL

. BE PREPARED BY ROY M. COHN, CONFIDENTIAL ASST TO SAYPOL. LANE STATED IT

. YAS PROBABLE THAT THIS INDICTMENT WOULD BE RETURNED TOMORROW. AS PER
: BUREAU INSTRUCTIONS, A PROSECUTIVE SUMMARY REPT IN MORTON SOBELL ' CASE
IS BEING PREPARED AND WILL BE SUBMITTED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER
SUPERSEDING INDICRMENT IS RETURNED. .
% P%Z%i? "l \ﬁ"w | SCHEIDT 2 Y
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éﬂice Memomndzmz e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

FLE

TO ‘13 B Director, FBI : v - DATE: Qctober 9, 1950

PrthoM +  SAGC, Fex York

= ~ T A =@

Bk wg,sow, Aparment LA, Hoyse #1, 1925 Seventh Ave

i !ork c1ty, fomer EDMUND L. and MITZ CH, not ed this
‘{ she recognized newspaper photographs of ROSENFERG and

'“',n vl

g An ﬁvestigation of llI‘l’ZI BARACH 'as conducted by tho New Iork
Ofﬁoe, and 1s contained in the ‘report of SA JOHN M, cOI.LINS, New Iork, 12/31/147, ;
-‘,a oopy of which is anc:].oseallx for tha Rew Haven Office, .- = -yt TN
o Y ‘_. G S -: 'A,-f"‘z } “'_-f‘ £ 3 gEe § ~' bl :: Py v-‘ . 1 or : "_
R { In addition, the !ork Off:lce reﬂ.ect \lr. ad:.
Xro. BARACH. “with eight guests, attended a dinner at the Hotel Commordore cm 4~ -

. , February 21, 191;!; celebrati.ng Red Amy Day. On this same occasion in 1946, they .

§ : 71 “and their daug saj,-at tho _same tablo Mith ur, and Mrs. PHI AFFER .
i » ¢ by e and Mr.’ Ind lra. B W

i , "

! TR COnﬁdential Source New York city 1 in 1945 advised the Oxygen

Equipment Manufacturing Corporation, New York City, is mmed by two part.necrs, s
EIMUND J, and MITZIE BARACH. A ST e

..:'.‘-‘!; '4" 'J" "s "" y"’”%’ T3 -1."1_" ‘ . - .
. :cn 19hh, asseta of the nm -are 055,702.
R e N i .

124 YT o nane ot EINUID 4, BARACE cmzm) (ma Sth mm)’&
A gx mmm'm's addreas books " F i, 3% : REEET
e W SN\ AT .'.‘ AL .. i
R LY kmUMRACngg born_in Austin, Pern va.nla""on ngz/39
| g;;si;n parents,. . I£‘19h5. his_mo "than-,mm&and r;'ehegﬁe THAN resided S EA:
gell Caneot B%HA ated with a DDS degree Trom the Collége:wec.
&d Ord ;Sur, zer:r %ﬁ—m ty, in 1921, Besides W“ﬂEE‘M’M ;
, GARET, };e alsd hg,a 3 brother ALVANXBRARACH 75 =:..~ ot

*‘.,“:- .

S : ntjem m;toliemom directory nata tho Oxygea /
‘Bquipment, )lar_mfactw'ing Cogporation at 229 East 79th Street, Wew York: Citys
i 'uze BARAGHS preaeubly z;osi .8t Windy H;ll, 'Ridgetiold, Connectiont. w B

z~‘,‘

ll! 100-83“49
S 0"'[2'?" 10"
i ;x o0

(\vd |
DouCT dulssn

RS
A ol l.: _‘_.‘__.v "\"'Er ‘

p a?zum 9. 1550 | | - -
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'Letter to the‘ m-rector ;
Nrés-lsy.a il

Authorlty to interview ur. and llrs. BARACH concern:.ng the
'ROSENBERGS was requested fram the Bureau, and on 8/17/50, Bureau authority
for the interview was granted. )

By telephone call to the Oxygen Equipmmt Manufacturing Corpora-

New York Office, but can be found at the plant of this concern J.ocated at
Fitch Street, East Norwalk, COnnecticut, phone Norwa'l.k 8-5551. '

¢ i: l m. -
‘ The New Haven Office is requested to search 1ts i.ndices on the"-:
BARACHS and unless some special reason exists, interview Mr. and Mrs. BARACH
concerning the ROSENBERG and SIDCROVICH dinner meetings.

The New Haven Office is also requested to dlsplay photographs
of twenty-two individuals who are suspects or subjects of the ROSENBERG in-
~yestigation. Photographs of these individuals were furnished to the New
Haven Office by ietter to the Bureau dated 9/22/50 capt:.oned "SORTON SOBELL;
ESPIONAGE - B..

Cea -

L e m e e e T e e e e Y S e RN Y T T T8

tion, New York City, it was ascertained that Mr. BARACH is not located at the
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R You have pnuomly béon furnished in nport fora thc cocatents
of & signed statement taken from David Greenglass oa August 16, 1950, with
respect to faformation which he provided to Julius Rosendberg relative to
mmmmmxplmounmamuumuunoucm.

A mnnmatmmtotmam-uu-utmmmwto
Th, AL the Atomtc Energy Commission who, oa Septesber 25, 1950, advised that uu-
) 4. - isforsation wes €lassiffed as "Top Secret” 1m 1945 and is preseatly
" classified ss secret 'nutrict-l n-u'utn uuua eucnnuo-

!wnth&muamamummbmutd

TTTTTI 7 august 8, 1950, ia coupection with the investigatica of Roseaberg and the
-3 problem of making public at s trial certain classified atcmic energy data.
o g L It vas suggested in ocur reference memorandum that you would desire to have .

this matter resolved well in advance of any trial by conferences between your k
office and Atomic Energy Commission suthorities, or by coanferences between
tho Atcuc In.ru nnt.horitm -ad the apmmtc mtcd States Att.om:.

m-umrmmummmwwammwmuoue
xncrcco-uuon, and 1t is suggested that you may desire to contact the
Atomic Energy Comaission relative to this matter well in edvance of the trial
of Julius Rosenberg in the Soutdern District of New York.

00468250006 {areengiane-£i]
e — -cc;_; -58235(Bosenberg file)
'rouno- le‘ . e |
| [N TR R PG ShR S O
:5200T261950 B RS B T IE N
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ASSISTANT ATTORNEY (ENERAL JAMES M. McINERNEY October 18, 1950

DIRECTOR, FBI

" Enclosed herewith for your use 1s one cOpy of t.he report of
Special Agent C. Edvard Mcholson, Jr. dated October 10, 1950, -
~at washlng'oon, D. C. BT i

- Further developments vill be mrnished to you as they
available. ;_-%"_‘ :

e S e T2, L L e s R
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TEYETY?E

VASH AND WASH FLD 4 FRCM NEW YORK

) RECTOR AND SAC
v

2

JULIUSihOSENBERG, ESP~Re. CN THEIR ARRAIGNMENT THIS MORNING ON SUPERSEDIMNG
INDICFNENT, JULIUS AND FTH}fDPQSrFR"bc PLED NOT GUILTY. THt PLEADING‘EE

,-DAVf~UFEENGLASS WAS ADJOURNED UNTLL'OCTOBER EIGHTEEN NEXT BECAUSE CF

THE AEPEARAﬂcv OF HIS ATTY, O. JCHN ROGGh, IN_CIRCUIT COURT CF AFPEALS,

WASH, DC. DEfﬁNDANI MQRTOk SCBELL DID NOT NMAKE ANY PLEA TO TEE INDICTMENT

e A e e amar o

AND KIS TIME TO PLEA AND TO MAKE ANY MOTICNS TO THE INDICTMENT WAS

ADJOUPrED UNTIL DEC FOUR NEXT. JULIUS AND ETHEL RCSENBERG WERE ALSO

GRAMTED THE SAYE DATE »mun VHICH TO MAKE ANY MOTIONS TO THE SUPERSEDIIG

— . Ry

INDICTMENT. DEC FOUR VAS ALSO FIXED AS THE 'DATE UPON WHICH A TRIAL

DATE.QQULQ;ﬁENFIXED. ON THE ARRAIGNMENT MRe. PHILLIPS, ATTY FOR SOBELL
AND MR. EMANUEL H. BLOCH MADE APPLICA*ICNS FOR REDUCTICN OF BAILe.

THESE APPLICATICNS WERE ADJOURNED UNTIL THE SECOND CALL BEFORE JUDGE
WILLIAM BCNDY THIS AFTERNOCN. AFTER ARGUMENT BY BLOCH AND PHILLIPS,
ATTY FOR SOBELL IM SUPPORT OF MOTION AND IRVING H. SAYPOL, USA, SDNY, IN
OPPOSITION TC THE MOTION, JUDGE WILLIAN BONDY CONTINUED BAIL OF JULIUS

ROSEPBFRG AT THE suM OF CHE HU HUPDRVD THCUSAND OF THE FIRST INDICTMENT

S

sTHOUSAND DCLLARS. JUDGE BONDY DIFLCTED THAT_BAIL OF ETHEL RCSENBERG CI3

FIRST INDICTMENT BE REDUCLD IC FIF1Y THOUSAND AND FIXED HER BAIL s

UNDER THE SUPERSEDING INDICIMENT IN SUM OF FIFTY THCUSAND. HE CCHTIMUED
BATL OF _ cCBELL IN SuN CF CNE HUNDRER THCUSALD. THE JUDGE ALSO DIRECTFD
THAT WITK THE COMSENT OF AMNY SURETY CCHFANY TEAT WOULD MAhF BAIL FOR v

AND fIYFP BAIi UNDER “THE SUPEPSEDING INﬁICTMENT IN—SUM OF "OME "HUNDRED-» ... ] . o# i vi 27



PAGE TVO

JULIUS AND ETHEL ROSENBERG THE ONE SUM OF ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND WOULD

BE SUFFICIENT TO OBTAIN THE RELEASE OF JULIUS ROSENBERG AND SUM OF FIFTY
THOUSAND DOLLARS WOULD BE SUFFICIENT TO OBTAIN RELEASE OF ETHEL ROSEN=-
BERG. JUDGE BONDY STATED HE WAS REDUCING BOND OF FTHEL ROSENBERG BECAUSE
SHE WAS A MOTHER AND HAD TWO CHILDREN AND THAT IT WAS NOT LIKELY SHE

" WOULD FLEE JURISDICTION OF THIS COURT WHILE HER HUSBAND WAS STILL CON-

FINED UNDER BAIL OF ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS. ALBUQUERQUE ADVISED.
AMSD. L
'SCHEIDT ook \

) o/
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0]7‘206 Mmgmndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

)

'w'.“‘ t . Director, FBI DATE: october 17, 1950

oM i SAC, New ‘York

WL o S

; SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL .. : : s

| .. -ESPIONAGE # R S J}} »
Rerep of SA(A) GERALD J. VAN DORN, 9/15/50, New York. |

i

The accounting investigation concerning Pitt Machine Products,

. " Incorporated, is completed. @L( ;.
. . ] ) ) M PEER™)

. A progress report is not be:.ng submitted inasmuch as the acoounting
- report, which is now being prepared, will reach the Bureau about
October 27 next.
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‘_ . % FEDERAL PURTAY OF INVESTIGATION ;3 - :;.::\r———___-:
. R o ). S. DEPARTAENT CF JUSTICE : S5 Cor - T
s S * COMUNCATIONS SECTIS . 7 ST
P Mr, Kichois —— -
| | Lo -, X 9-7 | o
. /WW . TE 1'I-‘YPEI ‘ ' : ;Mr. Delmost ,‘./
“ 4 / ) . ' ’ : . . Vﬂ! Mobr s
, ) | . _ Telo. Room: —.oev... .
SH FROM NEW YORK 12. 18 - 401 °F | é;:“;{ |
. : S G
IRECTOR  URGENT ot mmﬂo“ ccgrmtm - | _ — !
B | WXW Feadiphen:

JULIUSQ?OSENBERG ’ ESP-Re DAVI—W\(GREENGLASS AT ELEVEN THIRTY THREE. AM
THIS DATE PLEADED GUILTY TO THE SUPERCEEDING INDICTMENT BEFORE JU]‘IGE.
WILLIAM BONDY, UeSs DISTRICT COURT, SDNY. JUDGE BONDY ACCEPTED HIS A
PLEA, CONTINUED HIS BAIL IN SUM OF ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS AND
ADJOURNED SENTENCING UNTIL DECEMBER FOURTH NEXT.: ADJOURNMENT WAsS [\
REQUESTED BY USA IRVING SAYPOL AND CONSENTED TO BY 0. JOHN ROGGE, -

ATTY: r,en GREENGLASS. ALBUQUERQUE BEING ADVISED AMSD. f é‘
Coms 'DRSTROYED 5. 0 é 2 el
. 872nov 5 150 RECORDED - 60 [é 4236 —STHEIDT . .
. HOLD PLS v . |oc1' 20 1950 | g/‘
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: - S 3{\} FEDERAL TUREAG £7 (NVESTIGAT Mz, TolSOR e
4 1. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - i ™r. Lodd ———

- CORN.UNICATIONS SECTION Mz. Clegq "

’ Mz. Glavin e

c'r lw? ‘950 Mr. Nichols —ee——

Mz. BcseD owommmmo—
' . ’ Mz, Tracy = §_

. ©° . TELETYPE. . - - |wf«
’ ’ Mz, Be! .-

110“ SiF S Ol b | R tengitie=

. o ' » Tele. ROOM o

W ’ ‘ i r U W.nmmz

VASH D WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 36 17 A‘// 10-04 E@g{f‘é-

RECTOR AND SAC URGENT
@ ' - ' Mesb rirs
.JULIUS ROSENBERG, ETAL ESP=-R. REBUTEL OCTe SIXTEEN LAST. TMAX

ﬁlﬂ:ﬂ_ﬁ_ REC TACTED&?D’_}I{E ADVISED THAT HE DEFINITELY SAV A PHOTO OF
HIS WIFE, HELE APPEAR "IN THE "FEDERAL RECORD™ IN A GROUP WITH SIX

OR SEVEN OTHER INDIVIDUALS. THIS PHOTO WAS TAKEN OF UNION.MEMBERS
WHO WERE DOING UNION WORK RELATING TO OPA PRICE CONTROL. ALSO STATED
THAT THE WAS QUITE SURE HER NAME APPEARED BELOW THE PICTURE TOGETHER
VITH THE NAMES OF THE OTHER INDIVIDUALS. ELITCHER FURTHER STATED
THAT HE WAS ALSO QUITE CERTAIN THAT THIS PHOTO WAS TAKEN DURING FORTY
FOUR, BUT IN VIEW OF THE BUREAU-S NEGATIVE SEARCH OF THE ISSUES OF THE
"FEDERAL RECORD" FOR THE YEAR FORTYFOUR, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF FEB,

" MARCH AND APRIL, ELITCHER STATED THAT IT AS POSSIBLE THAT THE PHOTO

WAS TAKEN EITHER IN THE LATTER PART OF FORTYTHREE OR SOEMTIME DURING
FORTYFIVE. SINCE THE DATE THIS PHOTO WAS TAKEN ESTABLISHES THE DATE
OF ROSENBERG-S SECOND CONTACT WITH ELITCHER, IT IS CONSIDERED-EZ: ‘
TREMELY IMPORTANT TO ASCERTAIN THE DATE OF THIS PHOTO. ACCORDINGLY,
ITHE BUREAU IS REQUESTEQORQEDEQBEU ISSUES OF THE ™ FEDERAL RECORD"

END OF PAGE ONE WDEYED'Iag | 45—-:\; '{; 9.3 6 - 5 SO

_o  COP™¥™ DESTROYED . &
"’/;'1-,/}404 R 872N0V 9 .1850




PAGE THWO

FOR THE MONTHS OF OCT. THROUGH DEC. FORTYTHREE, AND ALSO THE ISSUES
FOR THE YEAR FORTYFIVE, IF NECESSARY. SINCE THE PHOTO WAS NOT FOUND
IN THE ISSUES DATED JUNE THRU SEPT., FORTYFOUR, WHICH WAS HERETOFORE
CONSIDERED AS THE PERTINENT PERIOD, THE WFO IS REQUESTED TO ATTEMPT
TO LOCATE THRU CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANTS, ISSUES OF THE “FEDERAL
RECORD® FOR THE MONTHS OF FEB., MARCH AND APRIL, FORTYFOUR, AND
EXAMINE SAME TO LOCATE THE ABOVE-MENTIONED PHOTO. IT IS NOTED THAT
COPIES OF THE "FEDERAL RECORD" FOR THE ABOVE THREE MONTH PERIOD ARE
NOT AVAILABLE TO THE BUREAU NOR COULD THEY BE FOUND IN THE LIBRARY
OF CONGRESS.  SHOULD THE PHOTO BE LOCATED, IT IS REQUESTED THAT A
PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF THE ISSUE OF THE "FEDERAL RECORD™ IN WHICH THE
PHOTO APPERARS, BE prWARDED TO NY. ‘SUTEL.

SCHEIDT
HOLD

T¥0-'GOPTES WFQ e
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SAC, NEW YORK CITY October 20, 1950

. Re Few York City teletype dated October 17, 1950, recuesting ‘v;a
that a photostatic copy of the issus of the Federal Record containing S
the photograph ot qelene Elitoher be obtainad .

‘ ' Thare are boing for'arded herewith wo photostatio copio. b
of the Federal Record for September 19, 1946. At the bottom of page -
two there is a photograph of six individuals seated about a table.

7 .  One of these individuals is Helene Elitchers Pursuant to télephonie”

instructions from Ur.C. B. Henurich on October 18, 1956 no further

. inguiry need be ocnducted by the Iashington Fiold Ottleo re this :'”(
phase of captioned matter. o .
B S Lo S S S SR N S -'w% A eeealie e . f.; IREB 43:».,.«.':.'.,.,.,;.';‘..: 45—’“.'..5 PR

Encl"lres

603 washington Fleld Office
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! M. CleqQg ———" "

1 My, Glavld a——="""
Me. Nichols oo
Mr, Rosen '.._......'.
Me. Tracy —oe== ———
Mr. Hatbo -5 -~
Mr. Belm

iy ®

Mr, MODT —oemacw—
/ Tele. Room -_'____....
Mr. NOGS® coommmmenms ’

S e

\\‘.
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| whsH AND WASH FLD 29 FROM NEV YORK 9 936 P ?#<
IRECTOR.AND SAC URGENT : ' p

......

O -
JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL., ESP = Re RESUTEL OCT TWO LAST- RELATIVE TO
. SEARCH OF #FEDERAL RECORD"« ELITCHER REINTERVIEWED OCT SIX LAST STATED

LN

DEFINiTELY THAT HE SAW PHOTOGRAPH OF HIS WIFE TOG‘THER WITH OTHER L o
MEMBERS .,OF LOC}\\L ONE UFVA APPEARING 1N “FEDERAL RECORD" PHOTOGRAPH WAM
TAKEN IN CONNECTION WITH UNION ACTIVITIES RELATING TO OPA PRICE. 'CONTROL.
BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO REVIEW COPIES OF *FEDERAL RE’.CORD" FOR THE ENTIRE

‘ YEAR FORTY FOUR IN AN EFFORT TO LOCATE THE ABOVE ME“TIOY»ED PHOTOGRAPH.

| surs o
- surm RESULTSS R=CORDED Zso 4“5:‘ 57,34, 55/

i ﬂjj/‘v Lr "I ! .
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« EEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - CG-150
- - . v {'sn STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC ) P >

/
§To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.
Transmit the following message toO: . October 16, 195C

_8ACs, NEW YORK .
uAsumc'ron FIELD
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(}Vﬁou._ P SAC, New York - W |
L . )
y | 'sunjnf:'r: ggggﬁg;smgm . /{r p/ /@4 g

. ‘ _\.,‘ TR v ey
SQ " .
Ojﬁ(:e Memo%mdum . UNITED STATES GOVERNMBNT &

nmmuo.u

T ' Director, FBI s ~ DATB: . October 6, 1950 | N

' Forwarded herewith is p}wtostatic copy of o pinion of Judge Edwar&? / )
Weinfeld, District Judge, SOuthern District of New York. A ﬂ

v This opinion den:lea in all respects the motion for a 'bill of particulars
» ~ made by Emanu loch on behalf o JULIUS and ETHEIL This opinion was

- ~filed in U,S, District Court. o:n Odmmr 6, 1950 at 12;05 P.ll.

J - , | DR e

v JAHsIM h
615318 xry-moRMATTON commn_,

g
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Hnited States Bistrict Court
faz tip
Soutirern Bistrict
of
Neto Hork

B I el

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
-against-

JULIUS ROSENBERG, ENEL
ROSENBERG, and ANATOLI M.
YAKOVLEV, also known as

"John",

Defendants.

OPINION

EbpwaRD WEINFELD, D. J.

[ON GONTAINED, ™

PPl ATLANTA—0-18-80—20—046

o 7y

SSIFIED
BY

-
4.

MY TVRORMA




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MEW YORK

----'-------'---------4

\ ]
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
-against-

JULIUS ROSENBERG, ETHEL ROSENBERG, 6 133-141
and ANATOLT M. YAKOVLEV, alse knowa
as "Joha", 3
| , Defeadants.
.3

--------------------4

The moving defendants Julius Rosendberg and Bthel
Rosdnborg, and one Anatoli M. Yakovlev, are under indict-
ment upon a charge that from om or about November lst, 1944,
up to and including June 16th, 1950, together with pomu
’ :ﬁ,.d u eo-eou;»tratora but not as dotudnto » Shey oounro‘
el yuién Soction‘}JZ(t). of Title 50, United States Code, ia
that they coupirod to eomnieato, deliver and transmit te
the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics and agents mmd repre-
sentatives thereof documents, writings, sketches, notes and’
information relating to the National Difonu. \d.th ntont and
reason to believe that it would be used to the advutm of the

foreiga nation.

The indictment, which is in one count, alleges
eleven (11) overt acts setting forth the dates thereof, all

SS1 Bk

%mmmmu TION CONTAINEDy =™ ..
Dm:wz:sx s
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of wiich occurred betweea on or about November 15th, 1944, and
on or about January lith, 1945.

. The defendants moved pursusat to Rule 7(f) of the
Yederal m.. ot Criminal Procedure for a bdll of particulars as
teo tho ;caoral. conspir«y charge nd the overt acts. They alse
look. pursusat to Rule 16 of the Federsal Rules of Criminal Procedure,
an order pouituu an {nspection and photographing of four (&)
eaumerated sets of documents, including sketches of experiments
conducted at the Les Alamos Project, the receipt of which by the
defandant Juuu Rosenberg from smother alleged co-conspirator is

set forth as one of t.lio overt acts.

In all, they seek a total of thirty-five (35) items
of lpulﬂo- particulars and permission to inspect, copy or photeo-
mph four (4) items of evidentiary matter.

Several examples of the nature of the particulm
sought by the defendaants will demomstrate that mo basis has been
established requiring the Court $o direct the granting of the motion
“"for cause” as set forth ia Rule 7(f). Overt act "1 alleges that
ia pursuanse .r the conspiracy md teo effect the objects thereof,
in the Sowthera District of New York, on or about Kovember lst,
1944, the defendants Julius Rosenberg and Ethel Rosenberg conferred
with Ruth Greenglass. As to this overt act the particulars sought
m. "The exact date and time of day *s" of the conference; "The .

pfuiu place or plases wvhere such conference or conferences took

o pee, vy T



place™ and finally "The subject matter or substance of said .

conference or coafersnces.” Demand A &, b, @,

Overt act "2" alleges that "further ia pursuance of
sald conspiracy in the Southern District of New York, on or
about November 20?.5, 1944, the defendant Julius Rosenberg gave
Ruth Graeenglass a sum of money.” Here the defendants again
seek "The exact date and time of the day® the money was givem, '
"The place where", "The amnt. delivered” and "‘l'ho form h .
which such money was given and delivered (in ouh, ehocko. otc.).
Demand 52, b, ¢, d.

Another example. Overt act "3 slleges that further
in pursuance of said conspiraey, “ia the South'orl District of
New York, on or about November 20th, 1944, Ruth Greenglass
boarded a traia for New MNexice.® l.ro; the request for "The
exact date and time of day® demanded ia the ’bouou items (as |
well as subsequeant ones) is dropped and the dotcahnto as to
this overt act ask for particulars of "The ’ruuo )luo &on
Ruth Greenglass boarded a traia for l- luico.' D-u‘ ‘.

A.L ‘, " 4--’_'4 *v_{'

It would serve mo wseful purpess te onurato .u“'“ _
the thirty-five Stems which the defendsats Seek. Juffieiemt u
sty that mest of them go far beyond aaythiag te vhich the «t-
dants are entitled. They u-nd detailed cvu-u of ﬁo cnrt %
acts sot forth ia the fadictment. They sesk ovidemtial mu- -
whaieh ia large measure would require the Gonnnu u m-a |
to the defendants h ldmco of triad ﬂu mof npel Mch it -
would necessarily hn te nl: te umn-h a ouo qdut tlo L




' . - . o= o ———
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. ditcnmu. This 1s not the purpose of a bill of particulars
in a criainal case.

: Rubfo v, United 3tates 22 Fed. (2d) 766
| Saoyery. Usived States 89 Fed. (24) 139

The &lh requirenent éfllu' indictment is:

{1) That the secused shall be definively in-
for-eq .QI to the charge against him so that he may be enabled
te preseat his defense and not be takea dy iurpr!.u by the
evidence offared at the trial; and

(2) That he may be protected against another.
presesutioan for the same offense.
» -+ Perger v, United States 295 U.3. 78, 82
Wong Tai v. United States 273 U.S. 77

The language of the indictment and the particulars
stated in the overs acts are sufficieatly specific as to time,
place and ether data %o furnish the defendants with the informa-
Ql& ucuuri o safeguard the rights of these defendants aad

R to enable them properly to prepare their defense sad to meet

the Goverameat's case. The geaseral conspiracy clause, likewise,

1. elear and doﬁnito, eharging these defendants and another,

K ) togo;hot with ethers wdo ars named but mot included as defendants,

with ceaspiring ia violation ef lav to deliver information re-
htin te tho National Defense to a foreign gevernment and amply
f mtuu tho defendants with respect to doudle jeopardy im the
’ 'ovmlot aa acquistal or conviction. The present indictment and

-




the particulars stated therein meet the t.nta set forth ia
Yong Tai v, United States, Supra.

There remains for consideration the aypu.eaud for
an inspection of and permission to copy and photograph papers
and documents, including the paper éoattlniu skoetches of .
experiments conducted at Los Alamos Projoctf. which overt ast |
10" of the indictment charges the defeadamt Jullus Rossnberg  ~ —
received from one of the coanspirators mot named as a defendans
on or about January 12th, 194$. ' |

The Ceverameat oppeses thu pertion of cho Qpnuun -
oa two grounds: . .
(1) Thet udor Rule 16 ef the Federal Rules
of Criminal Procedure there is no showing that the desumeats
were "odtained from er bdelenging to the defendant or obtdld
from others by seisure or progess.® IMM, ast enly is thm S
an abseace ot such an allegatien in the moving papm s, o
the contrary, the affidavit ubnlttod by the Uuto( States
Attoraey in epposition states, that With respect te the fowr
items which the defendants sesk to imspeet, copy er photegraph,
these did mot come into his potsesaion frem others by seisure
or process. Under these eircusstances, abseas any QM ruua‘, L B
the motiea should be demied. b IS T i
Daited Seaves v, Chandler 7 F.R.D. m ‘?i??‘?fi
- (2) A further ground of eppesitien is that the
' sketch of which the defeadsnts o'ook & eopy, is "elassified® t’

PR .
e Y
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the Atomic Bnergy Commission, which means top secret and an
affidavit is subtmitted to this effect.

To graat this ﬁortion oftthc motion would require
the Governmeat at this time to make ayailablo to the defendants
and dilélono publicly part of the very information relating te
the National Defense which it is alleged the defendants con-
spired to transmit to a foreigm government to be used to the
latter's advantage and contrary to the mational welfare. The
issue which may arise upoa thi trial with respect to such
evidense if produced is a matter for determination by the frial

Court. pank Line v, Upited States 163 Fed. (24) 133, 139.

The motioa is denied in all respects.

October 6th, 1950,




. UNITED STATES @VERNME'NT

DATE: Ootober 205 1960
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ESPICNAGE = R Harvo___——

‘ - Tels, ROOE
WILLIAM REMINGTON /{/ s fom—
PERJURY ) A . oandy,

G‘ \' R ore granville called from Rew York at 5116 Ps W, He stated
that he hes beoen talking with Roy Cohn of the TeSe Attorney's office
in Kew Yorke Cehn stated that no decision has been made with regard
te the priority of the trisl 4in these three cesed and that MoInerney
of the Deper tment will be in Few York at noo® Ootober 23 fer
conferencsd, st which time they will definitely work out the order
of trisle

ACTIONs

Nonee For your imformations | , : i
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STANDARD FORM NO., 84

. ® *
tﬂUﬂ;(«’Q Memmgmdum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO  : pirector, FBI DATE:  (October 10,1950

:f FROM : SAC, New York
» o

\ SUBJECT:  JULIUS ROSENEERG |

/ 1 - ESPIONAGR -R. .~ -
. ~ Re NY tele to Bureau October 10, 1950.

Enéloééd .heréwith for the information of the Bureau is a copy

of the indictment returned by the Grand Jury, Southem District of New
York on October 10, 1950 charging the below listed defendants with

conspiracy to commit espionage:
The Grand JAury chargess

1. On or about November 1, 1944 up to and including June 16,
1950 at the Southern District of New York and elsewhere, JULIUS ROSENEERG,

E OSENBERG, ANATOLI A. YAKOVLEV, also known as "John", DAVID

GREENGLASS and MCRTON SOBELL, the defendants herein, did, the United \\ \
|

presently to the Grand Jury unknown, to violate subsection (a) of Section 32, M

States of America then and there being at war, conspire, combine, confederate
and agree with each other and with HARRY GOLD and RutfMSreenglass, named
as co-conspirators but not as defendants, and with divers other persons

Title 50, United States Code, in that they did conspire, combine, confederate '
and agree, with intent and reason to believe that it would be used to the
advantage of a foreign nation, to wit, the Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics, to communicate, deliver and transmit to a foreign government, to
the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, and representatives and agents
thereof, directly and indirectly, documents, writings, sketches, notes and
information relating to the Rational Defense of the United States of Americ_:gaq

wi

G LR -1 OV"RT ACTS - ' a;‘: Y"%F ,

: 1. In pursuance of said conspiracy and to effect the objects
thereof, in the Southern District of New York, on or about November 15,
1944, the defendants JULIUS ROSENBERG and ETHEL ROSENBERG conferred with 3
Ruth Greenglass. o - /

: 2. And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to -
effect the objects thereof, in the Southem District of New York, on or about

SRR /' el
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Letter to Director
NY 65-15348

November 20, 1944, the defendant JULIUS ROSENBERG gave Ruth Greenglass
a sum of money.

3. And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to effect
- the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York, on or about
November 20, 1944, Ruth Greenglass boarded a train for New Mexico.

4. And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to effect
the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York, on or about

December 10, 1944, the defendant JULIUS ROSENBERG went to 266 Stanton
Street, New York City.

5. And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to effect
the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York, on or about
December 10, 1944, the defendant JULIUS ROSENBERG received from Ruth
Greenglass a paper containing written information.

6. And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to effect
the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York, on or about
January 5, 1945, the defendants JULIUS ROSENBERG and ETHEL R(SENBERG conferred

e with the defendant DAVID GREENGLASS and Ruth Greenglass.
7. And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to effect
the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York, on or about
January 5, 1945, the defendant JULIUS ROSENBERG gave Ruth Greenglass a portion

of the side of a torn cardboard 7Jello®” box.

8. And further in pursuance of saigd conspiracy and to effect
the objects thereof, in the Southem District of New York, on or about
January 10, 1945, the defendant JULIUS ROSENBERG introduced the defendant
DAVID (REENGLASS to a man on First Avenue, New York City.

9. And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to effect
the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York, on or about
Jamuary 12, 1945, the defendant JULIUS RUSENBERG conferred with the defendant
DAVID GREENGLASS. :

L

Al
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Letter to Director
NY 65-15348

10. And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New Ya¥ on or
about January 12, 1945, the defendant JULIUS ROSENBERG received from the
defendant DAVID SREENGLASS a paper containing sketches of experiments
conducted at the Los Alamos Project.

11. And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York, on or
C about January 14, 1945 the defendant DAVID GREEN GLASS boarded a train for
New Mexico.

(Section 34, Title 50, United States Code)
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»FANDARD FORM NO. 84

Oﬁce Memo, omdum UNITED srmizs GOVERNMENT

x Director, FBI DATE: October 12, 1950

' eterence 13. made to Baltimore Yetter to Bureau dated 8/2h/50,
- and report of SA MILES Je MINITHER, at Baltimore, 9/27/ 504 el—/ﬁ S
v . ’\

- on August 1h, 1950, Mrs. BUCHWALL and her husband, MARCUSSHICHWALL,
- 'were interviewed by Special Agents of the Baltimore Office regar ng Mre BUCHWALL'S
past acquaintance with JULIUS ROSENBERGe HARCUS BUCHWAIL at that time fumished

. the xollowing mrormtionz

) “ JULIUS ROSENBERG during the period Buafwm, lmew hin, resided ae
lhz Baruch Place,\e‘; York Citye BUCHWALL atthat time resided with his parents,
BUCHWALL, at 130 Baruch Placee. JULIUS ROSENBERG was then .
appro:d.mte],y seventeen or eighteen years of age and exhibited what BUCHWALL
termed "radical and Communistic tendenciese® ROSENBERG with several associatee
"attended "Communist Party meetings on the second floor of a building located .
on Avenue C between Second and Thirde The building was in the middle of the
block, cater~comered from a dirty red brick church which was on the corner
of Third."
JULIUS ROSENBERG, also ﬁ.th a number of neighborhood frlenda,
frequent.ed the meetings at Union Squares ROSENBERG frequently attempt(d .
. to interest BUCHWALL in Communism and suggested that he, BUCHWALL, attend -
Commnist Party meetings in the building mentioned previouslye™ BUCHWALL .~
stated that ha tae in the building but once and could not further describe it.

- P
" g

: Accord:.ng to BUCHWALL, Some remarks he recalls that were typical of )
~ ROSENBERG includedz 'Down with capitaljsm and up with the msses. )

. ROSENBERG eonstantly preached Communism to the young ‘men in the
neighborhood and pra.ised Soviets highlye ... o
o : L3~ e‘ TR ‘
R X Regarding EEN 0SENBERG, BUCHWALL advised he met her
! ”:-'““T_?on two occasi ons and feTt that she 4 ated and influenezd JULIUS ROSENBERGo
© According t3 BUCHWALL, ETHEL GREENGLASS ROSENBERG was a convincing epeaker
 and at tmes spoke on street oornere and at :l.mpromptu gatherings. L

"'Ti:oems DESTROY“‘D
L 872NOV 941880

2ce Baltimore
<% -Bchieago
New Haven /

&%
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Letes to Dire
¥Y 65-153L8

‘BUCHNALL furnished the names of the following associates of JULIUS
ROSENBERG furing the time that he knew him, BUCHWALL stated that all of these
individuals, including himself, attended Seward Park High School, in New York

Citys ,
M@R_.ﬁIEISSIG

FIEISSIC is married and has at least two children. In about 1939
or 1940 he was employed by the United States Government Patent office, probably
4n Washington, D.C. and was at the last time BUCHWALL heard of him, employed
by nt agency in Chicagoe FLEISSIG formerly resided on Lewis
Street near Stamton Street in New Yark City, and in 1936 was approximately

twenty-two years olde BUCHWALL described FLEISSIG as followss

Height Si6e
Weight 140 1bse
Build . Small

Characterists Pointed chin, wore glasses, was nearsightedy
 Mole under one eyees
Hair Dark bromn, parted on one sidee

¥re § FTSSIG, 94 Lewis Street, New York City, father of
MORRIS FIEISSIG, advised that his son was employed by the government and that
he was presently residing at 7023 Sheridam Road, Chicagos Illinoise Mre FLEISSIG

stated that he did not know what branch of the government his son worked fore

: R~ .t D T R . )
e Tho=f.4ies of the ﬁlﬂiork Offace Feflect that in 198 a loyalty
invegulation wjs condugted, the results ofmaich failed to indicate any ds=

.- y on the part of LEISSYG: or that he was a merd of any subversive
- *groupe » A& further itEnt¥iying>data was ToMnA 4 thesNow Yoid Qffjces .-

.

: -_-—_—2&_65 ' OKUR

BUCHWALL stated that WINOKUR'S father owned a barber shop on Columbia
. gtreet near Diancey in New York Citye WINOKUR was the older of two sons and

was described by BUCHWALL as followss

’ N S~ e T aesmMa st e e




- I.arge teeth, althongh not buck. IR
- Characteristics Mole on right gside of face. e
COnple:d.on _— Swartlv :~ Y SR

“

o ‘Mrs NOKUR, 132 Baruch Place, advised that her son, uoanl%ﬁnaom,
was acquain ed with JULIUS ROSENBERG and that MORRIS presently resides at '
... 101 Plymouth Street, New Haven, Connecticut, telephone New Haven 55311 -
., Mrse WINOKUR advised she did not know the name_ of the eompany where ha' son
) l(CﬂBIStasemployedo i

\:, TP SR NCRER .r~ - , r’

L The files of the New Iork Ofﬁ.ce raj:[ed %o 1nd1¢ate any tdentify'!.ng <
*~ data on MORRIS WINOKURe -~~~ - L

O TSI RPN RS P

IRVIN #COLDBERG

2 dbe:

R BUCHWALL stated that GOLDB“‘RG was nicknamed ";tehxE and Tormerly
li.ved at 126 Baruch Place, He was formerly employed by the United States

Government as an inspector at the Glen Le Martin COmpany near Baltimoree .. 3

. » According to BUCHWALL, GQOLDBERG was last kno'n to reside .'m ‘Bsse.x, laryla.nd.'.

»* BUCHWALL &escrihed GOLDBERG as follows: SR
CReignt  sige .
e Weight 170 lbsa, '
. Hair . . Black, parted in fhe mddle
Complexion . Daxk
Chin Small

Peculiarities Protruding forehead, talks rapidly. L
A  ure, DORTYOLDBERG, Apartment 1-DF, 530 Grand Street, Yew York City, :
' : advised that her son IRVING presently resides at 63 Seversky or Sevensky Court, .
" Baltimore, Marylande Mrs. GOLDBERG aaid she did not kmow Ihere her o -
IRVING was employeds G e ranch I T P RN DR

TR "---«

T fhe tlies of the New Tork Ofﬁ.ce rmw renect. any identi.fying
,aata ,qn;_.mvmd GOLDBERG: .-t - | )

-




' pa‘sonsAliving within their respective areas and :lf -negative will consider
. interviewing the individuals for knowledge of YCL- or CcP activ:ltles on tho T

‘rhe designated ofﬁ.ces are requested to‘check the’ indj.ces ‘on the

part of JULIUS ROSENBERG,

A L AP
o -.‘ Lz N - . -

. The designated offices are requested to snbnit. the resuli;s of the
interviews in report forme ' DL Lt

In the event any derogatory information is found in the :mdlces
concerning any of the above individuals, the Bureau’s pemi381on should
be requested before gonducting any mberview. :
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 NEW YORK DE

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

e no. 05=2251

REFORT MADE AY DAYEWHEN MADE . { PERIODFOR .. - . . amm'umw B AR e
DETROIT, uxcm}w 1 10/19/50 . - "'18‘/&750 MAHIDN F.. comm :
ms -, “-..." ‘ PSS | CHARACTER OF GASE | ¢

ESPIONAGE ' -R.

JULTUS ROSENBERG . - o/

SYNOPRSIS OF FACTS: WILLIAM ODELL NOW‘LL u.nable to identify
'photographs of those persons 1nvolved in -
JULIUS ROSmNBERG Case. R e .z -
‘o = BUC= i e
DETAIIS : At Detrorb llichlgan: T, s L]

HELENsASLITCHER, WILL and MICHAZI pa.DriOvIIbH were displayed

Photographs of DAV GREEN:-LASS, IDUL%A/RMJT, J%Mm,
MORTO ?OBELL RUTHQR-BNCIESS, AL ) RARANT, JULIUS AQSENBERG, ETHa

to Mr LLTAn ODum, NOnu L who advised that he could not recognize any of the
persons pictured and knew nothing of their past activities,
!
‘.\"
— 3 g "

PORWARLED: “
COPIES! DESTROYED )
—1—87—2—““' 9 ‘1:\;9 - - - — E —— Y
.'5\; Burean OF THIS REPORT o GE’T?(‘:S" K}’ ) )
1 - Albany (Ini'o ) ‘ 37 d© , W) [
1 - Cleveland (Info.) - i /L !
1 - Los Angeles (Info.) ﬁ ¥
L - New Yorie/Qd RO f
{7l ~ San Franﬁlsco (Info.) v \/ l
. mreg \.H]IO.) . & SoTEINNEYY raTING OYRCE ‘7—m:u ‘
2 - Detroit
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Oﬁice Memom,zdzmz UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO -3 Directar, FBI - DATB: October 23, 1950

OM : GSAC, New York

.A-,,.. SNy ERA

sumcr' 5 JULIUS osmBERG :
: M\ "ESPIONAGE = B .

B e

Stember 7, 1950, Mmmm advised SA VINGENT J. CAHILL ;hat
" the name A M .sounds familiar, but that he is unable to place tl'rls L
individual. - e e

. " on octaber 17, 1950, DAVI\‘«REFNGLASS advised SA JOHN . LEWI’ , Sthat
he is unable to recall ever hanng hea.rd the name ABRAHAM BIDOM.: S L e

- ge :Vashi.ngt.on AField (105-833);’
'00365-15336 S

JWL:PRS
65-15348

e el e i
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indicated, explain this deletion.
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OCT e Nichols .

- Mr. Rosen .«
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ETYPE M. Harbo
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Mr. Mohr

Tele. Room —_____,

VASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 3 28 1227 A y
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JULIUS ROSENBERG., ESPIONAGE Rc BUFILE SIX FIVE DASH FIVE E HT WO
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% fa respond to the Fequest oF §
4 %tara gfor informstion oonce ,  with °
“ which the Defendants in this cese Bad been chargsd and the ~ Gates ..-.°
"o Ahe offenses. A fegquest vos usde for ioformation fn this yespeot.

7 pelative to Barry Gold, Julius and Ethel Boseoberg, Devid Greenglass,
‘ Mortoa Sobell, Abrabss Brothaan and Niriam Hoskovits, sod Alfred Dean

sioale e e 0

" -

- S e
T

chasged Sa oa indictoest on duns 9, 1950, vith Soneptring 7
to viclate Section 324, Title %0, U.8, Code (Esplomage -:.~
Btatute) is violation of Section 3h, Title 50, . . . -

Dates of offenses -- General Conspirsey eharge, ®peginmning - ¢
oa or about Decexber, 1543, snd contiouing tLereafter for &
econsidershle perfod, the exact period being to the Grasd Jury
e unknovn, but in no event subsequert o Foverber v, 15%i."
e : Nonth of rcgmry’ OF smsviz, 390, Gald met Fuchs
TR g R o e mn or April, wo Gold med Fuche - _.,» T
S June or July, - 198, Gold pet Fuche "D AL
soby e e July, 1ghe, Gold met Fuchs S

[

-

Gold met r.xo;iiiv (oonm) 7
Lo ‘ Deceaber or Janusry,19%5,C0ld met Fuc
S June, 19‘5,0014 mth;m ’ ' :
ST e  dune, 1945, Gold met Yakovlev (Johnm) -
~ “ - Septesber, 1983, Gold met Fuchs
-, . Beptesver, 1545, Gold met Yakovlav (Joha). R

i}
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6. 0L, <2 1950
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Ted

‘Protrict of Sev York,” i P
9.8, Code (!lplm Bratute

R : R L L Pe m. m. m‘. M‘u' .wmr‘ mt ”

expe

Jn. 1, 1945,
la l!uuo

Overt Acts -- Brothzan u-utm before Grend Jury July a, 19'“.
Gold testified before Grend Jury July 31, 2
Monta of July, 1581 ,Gold conrerred nth thos:u

Kiernad. -
On or sbout Vay 25, 19h7, Brothnan and 0014 met.

i e




tthl o June 15, 195;, vith ooup&ﬂu u vtehh
lonags _lutuu)wu‘nauuu o ..

J nmmmaum,
pﬁnﬂmromdvuh Mm

. 3
EPR: 1 ,,

nmxmﬂon
" 1¢ you agprove, i% 48 Teccsmended that this e

to wr. nchol'o office 1a order that the reguested iaformati S
tunuhu to \hc Joiat conn‘l.tm on Modo xmm \1 nr. lichol'o otﬂu.
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uggest that photogrufhl ot nr:l.oul nu'bcu of the -
Bounberg petwork, enumerated bcm, be f:l.lcd in the rupectin
' lubjecto' mj.vid\nl f:l.lu :

-+ ... Pursuant to Bureo.u rcqunt, the New !ork Divio:lon tbrnrded by
httcr September 20, 1950, under the caption "Morton Sobell, was., -
BEspionage - R," phetosnphl of sancets nnd.yuspcctc m thn_ nooenbor‘

'.Ehey are as fonm lnliuy\ﬁsunberg, ) B
_Greenghu, Alfred E. Sarant, Louise Sarant, Vivian Glassman, Joe]. Bu'r,
_ Michael Sidorovitch, Williaa Danziger, Nathan Sussman, Max Elitcher,
Helens Elitcher, Steven Javima,. Carla Small Javna, Weldon Bruce Dayten,
‘Stanley Robert Rich, llorton Bobeu, !ehn I.. Soben, Vi:l.liu Porl,
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| L1 B - Director, FBI | *  DATE: october 27, 1950
,"'("“a‘fpb{ou' . SAC, Cleveland "

o .
SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG

L ESPIONAGE - R i o - v

AR

nveatigat:lon at Cleveland in this case centers on the activities of WILLIAM

| PERL, and MT and ANNE)GIDOROVICH and is being handled under separate file, Q__
. ,  although the ROSENBERG file'is being utilized for central control, :

; The pertinent results of investigation at Cleveland bearing directly, omgs™
l. . ROSENBERG were included in the report of SA JOHN A. HARRINGTON, dated August -
..., T, 1950 at New York in this cass, There are no outstanding leads in this matter

| . 8t Cleveland since all investigation bears directly on PERL and the SIDOROVICHES.
: .. . Accordingly, this matter is considered RUC. )
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- ccz New York (65-153L8) '
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Gl - IR connection wtth the broaceuttos oy *his*@aat,
. oupcracdtag iadtctuent mos retursed py ¢ Federal Grand Jury (a
Tiisi the Southern Dfatrict of Eew York on Octoder 10, 1950., Ihc '

R Jbllowtag reraona cere ucncd 60 dqunaonto.-wm-

RCEE "“', Jhltua Rosenbery
. . Sthel ifosendery
Anatolt 4Le Tk ovlev
. o Devid Greenglase
S T glA:“jﬂ‘,fiukbrton Sobclloxf~.ia

o Farry Gold aad °uth drecnglaaa mcre ncaed‘aa co-
f??,conaptratorn tut not ae defendants. Th& fndictneat charges taeﬁ
" defentants pith conspipriag to violate Sudseotfon £ of Section -

:-82, Title 50, O, s.ocogc Esptonage smgﬁ otogﬂ 5@ BN
Section o4 I't S .

. ectn/, $tle 50, OufiyB0d8ec 24336 é}
S A Davtd vTGGﬂJICeB kes pled gy glt to tbe tndtctmcnt and -

A tt is contenplatcd that he will e 0 v tneds for the Coverarent.
S The trial of Julius Rosenderg, Fikel Rogenberg and Korton Sobdell .

. will prododly not siort uatil Jenuary, 1951, cccordtng to the
©4; - Unfted Statea Attarney in Bbw Ibrk.",,.‘ : .
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